
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
August 12, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
August 5, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District is scheduled for 
Monday, August 12, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center, 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Recognition of Lifeguard of the Month 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 15, 2024 Meeting 
 
 V. Landscape Update from VerdeGo  
 
 VI. Staff Updates: 
  A. Court Reservation System (pickleball & tennis) 
 
  B. Reduction of Parking Lot Light Pollution (created by hedge removal) 
 
 VII. Discussion Items: 
  A. CDD Goals & Objectives 
 
  B. Agreement with Coastal Coffee 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Dobson for New Light on Bartram Springs Parkway Median 

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


 
  B. Hedge  
 
  C. Sod for Areas on Field (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
  D. Irrigation Repairs  
 
 IX. Consideration of Agreements: 
  A. KatDance Studio 
 
  B. Micki Woodford for Fitness Instruction 
  
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule 
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations - Report 
  
  XI. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 9, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, July 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Kyle Magee District Counsel 
 Alison Mossing GMS Director, Amenity Management Services 
 Terry Glynn General Manager 
 Danelle DeMarco Amenity Manager  
 Leah Tincher Assistant Amenity Manager & Camp Director 
 Christian Birol Assistant Operations Manager 
 Bryan Wackes VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo Landscapes 
 
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors 

were in attendance in person constituting a quorum. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any audience comments regarding items on tonight’s agenda. 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

 A resident commented that he would like to know what the schedule is for the sprinkler 

system on the berm. Mr. Oliver responded that they are going to have a landscape update from 

VerdeGo after this item and they can answer his question after the public comment period. The 

resident commented that sprinkler system was broken for at least two weeks, and he didn’t know 

if it was fixed. He noted when the sprinkler system on the center median goes up, the water that 

comes out smells like a sewer. It was noted that it was the whole way through and mostly at the 

entrance. The Board and staff responded that they would look into this matter and thanked the 

resident for his comments. 

 A resident commented on the pickleball and tennis court usage and reservation system. She 

requested for both tennis courts to be lined for pickleball use. Mr. Nierengarten responded that 

they discussed this at the last meeting and they are looking into what their options are, what it will 

cost and what the impact is potentially to the people that are playing tennis and the people that are 

playing pickleball. Mr. Walden noted his appreciation that the resident brought this matter to the 

Board’s attention. He asked staff to provide options for the Board at the next meeting. Ms. 

Reynolds stated they heard this resident’s concerns, and they did address them at the last meeting 

as a Board with GMS. She pointed out that it is in the minutes, it’s noted, and they are cognizant 

of the issue. 

 A resident asked about lake maintenance. Mr. Walden responded that the Operation 

Manager and VerdeGo will have all the answers that this resident needs. 

 A resident commented on the pickleball nets needing to be replaced. 

 Mr. Nierengarten followed up and asked if there was a timeframe that seems to be the most 

popular. The response was probably Food Truck Fridays. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the May 30, 2024 and 
June 10, 2024 Meetings 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the May 30, 2024, and the June 10, 2024 

Board of Supervisors meetings. He asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. Ms. 

McKinney noted two corrections with one being that the minutes showed she seconded to conclude 

the May 30, 2024, meeting, but she did not attend this meeting. She also noted a correction to the 

time in roll call, which showed 6:00 p.m., but it was supposed to be 8:30 a.m. Mr. Oliver noted 

these corrections will be made. 

 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the May 30, 2024, and June 10, 2024 
Meetings, were approved as amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landscape Update from VerdeGo  
 Paul Lukert and Bryan Wackes from VerdeGo provided an update to the Board. They 

addressed the comments made by the resident regarding the berm irrigation as well as what they 

need to do to investigate correcting the irrigation odors coming from the median irrigation system. 

Mr. Wackes stated he would get Terry and Rich the exact times of each location that goes off and 

days. He noted they are battery operated timers, so they might be different from the clock. He is 

going to get the correct information. The update included approved tree trimming that was 

completed, enhancements, annuals that went in on July 11th, soil tests that were taken, bollard sod, 

potential trees that could be put up around the dog park and between the school’s soccer field, lake 

maintenance, the berm, and irrigation.  

Mr. Walden commented that GMS and VerdeGo are doing the best they can do with the 

difficult challenges that they have. The berm was discussed. Ms. Young noted that in those areas 

of concern there is a lot of roots from the trees and those roots over the years have got bigger and 

bigger and they are causing issues. She also commented that there is barely any grass in those 

areas. She suggested resodding in some of those areas where they can put St. Augustine grass 

versus having the Bermuda grass. Mr. Nierengarten stated there has been band-aids put on to the 

sprinkler system for a long time and he would be curious to know what the value would be to 

replacing certain sections. Mr. Wackes stated he would bring back proposals by sections for 

consideration and he will go with St. Augustine grass. He stated they would have their irrigation 

manager work on getting different proposals for all the issues. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Adoption 
A. Overview of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget 

 Mr. Oliver provided an overview of the budget. He stated they started this budget process 

very early this Fiscal Year. He stated this Board has been looking at every opportunity to run more 

efficiently in terms of managing public funds collected through resident assessments.  The Board 

has gone through four RFP (request for proposals)  processes this year, to include landscape 

maintenance, engineering services, audit team services, amenity management and field operations 

services, and onsite athletic programming.. He explained that this was not like a federal budget, 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

which is a use it or lose it budget. He further explained if they don’t use the funding from this 

budget, it stays with the District  as carry forward surplus. He noted they do expect to have a 

modest surplus of about $40,000 to $50,000 at thie end of the current fiscal year. Regarding 

proposed assessments to funds Fiscal Year 2024/2025, he pointed out that the largest increase in 

assessments is right at $38 for the year. He stated the increase in assessments this year overall is 

at 2.44%. He pointed out that it was around 6% or 7% when they started the process. He reviewed 

the general fund budget. He noted the recreation fund is a new fund that they have established, and 

it is to operate the summer camp and some other projects that they have onsite. He explained the 

reason they have established the funds is to have more transparency of summer camp revenues as 

and expenditures. He review the debt service fund for the Series 2021, which is the debt service to 

pay principal and interest until the bonds mature in 2036. He reviewed the capital reserve fund, 

which is a fund to pay for repairs and replacements to existing capital assets that the District owns. 

He reviewed the assessment schedule. 

 

B. Board Discussion 
 Mr. Oliver opened Board discussion. Mr. Walden thanked GMS and the Board members 

for the time spent figuring out these numbers. Mr. Oliver noted that even once they adopt a budget, 

they have the opportunity throughout the budget year to have budget amendments. Mr. 

Nierengarten stated to GMS that these cost codes were given to them from what they had before. 

He explained that going into the next year, if they need to break out irrigation expenses, etc., he 

would rather see a hundred cost codes than ten. He asked GMS if they want to see something 

different as far as these buckets, to keep them on the back burner and then they can reassess when 

they get to budget time. Ms. Reynolds stated they were trying to keep the pool chemicals lower, 

but they still budgeted $47,200. Mr. Oliver stated once they get firm numbers as they get deeper 

into this Fiscal Year, that’s an opportunity for the Board to amend that line item.  Ms. Reynolds 

stated it would behoove them to know the VerdeGo contract inside and out because when they put 

the RFP out, irrigation was a big factor. She noted that there were several items on the check 

register that she wasn’t certain were fair charges from VerdeGo. 

 

C. Public Hearing 
 Mr. Oliver asked to open the public hearing.  

 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver opened the public comment period regarding the budget.  

A resident commented on the irrigation problems. Mr. Walden responded that they are 

aware of everything going on with the irrigation system. The resident noted his concern about the 

lack of response that was given. Mr. Walden responded that he was hospitalized three times and 

he just got out two days ago. He hasn’t been able to answer calls back yet. Mr. Oliver stated 

everyone in the room is committed to getting this irrigation problem fixed and improving 

communications. 

 A resident asked where the income of the food and coffee trucks, etc. go.  There was 

discussion on charging the food trucks. Ms. Mossing responded that at this time since they have 

been on board, they have not been charging the food trucks, but the coffee truck agreed to give 

them 10% of revenue. The resident responded that they were losing income. Mr. Oliver explained 

that the Board has directed staff to reinstate the charges for food trucks and staff will bring back 

the plan to the Board. He further explained that the reason a lot of CDDs don’t charge food trucks 

is because they want the food trucks to come. He stated it was a benefit to the residents and that is 

why they have them there. 

 Mr. Oliver closed the public comment period regarding the budget. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Magee presented Resolution 2024-06 stating they previously approved a budget over 

60 days ago before June 15th. He explained that this resolution states that the public hearing that 

they just completed was duly advertised in accordance with Chapter 190 and it adopts the budget 

that they have just been discussing for the Fiscal Year 2025. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, was approved. 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2024-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Magee presented Resolution 2024-07 stating this is their assessment resolution, which 

is how this budget will be funded. It finds that the provision of the services, facilities, and 

operations as described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the 

District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. It imposes their operation 

and management assessment to fund that budget that they just approved. He stated this assessment, 

since it is a slight increase, will serve as the maximum rate. It certifies the Fiscal Year 2025 

installment of the District’s previously levied debt assessments paying for their bonds that have 

previously been issued. It also certifies the assessment roll for the County Tax Collector and the 

collection will go through the uniform method so these assessments will be collected on the tax 

roll.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-07, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreements: 
A. Amenity Athletics (will be sent under separate cover) 

 Mr. Oliver stated this agreement is not ready yet. He explained that they will have a call 

later in the week between counsel, staff and Amenity Athletics to finalize that. Mr. Nierengarten 

stated the agreement was laid out so that GMS has the power to say no to a game, etc. He asked 

that they figure out what the avenue is that they want to interact with them because he felt like a 

lot of the problems they have with the field where they would get soaked on a Friday night or 

soaked on a Saturday morning and then they would play on them. He stated they need to step in 

and that is why they are asking for GMS’s help to be able to step in in that process.  

 

B. Atlantic Coast High School Swim Team and Dive Team 
 Mr. Oliver stated there was a copy of this agreement in the agenda packets. He noted they 

were at the last meeting and addressed the Board and the Board approved to enter into an 

agreement for them to use these facilities.  

 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the Atlantic Coast High School Swim Team and Dive Team 
Agreement, was ratified. 

 

C. First Coast Vendor Village (will be sent under separate cover) 
 Mr. Oliver presented a hard copy of the proposed agreement to the Board. It was explained 

that this was a standard form of agreement that they use in other Districts. It was stated they were 

seeking a motion to approve it in form but give staff the ability to finalize. Mr. Nierengarten asked 

if there was a revenue share with this. The response was that there was and it’s including Section 

E where its states that the District will be paid $10 per non-resident vendor participating and that 

will be received within 10 days after the fair concludes. It was added that those non-resident 

vendors will be charged an additional $10 fee to cover that over the resident vendors. Mr. 

Nierengarten asked if it would be held at the field. The response was yes. The date is September 

7, 2024. This item will be brought back to the next meeting to be ratified.  

Update: the event will be rescheduled to December. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

  Mr. Magee stated the only report he has from Mr. Haber is regarding the bollard repairs. 

He stated the District insurance company is still working with the driver’s insurance for the full 

payment for the 20 bollards. Mr. Nierengarten asked Mr. Magee to ask Mr. Haber if this seems to 

be slowing down.  

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver stated the Florida House of Representatives and Sentate passed legislaton this 

past session requiring all special districts to formally establish and measure goals and objectives. 

He stated the goals and objectives are to be approved before fiscal year begins on before October 

1st and followup with quarterly reporting. This will be an agenda item in August. 

 

  



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations – Report  
 Ms. Mossing presented the lifeguard of the month for June 2024 to Emily Baum for her 

excellent service. She stated they are in week six of Summer Camp and it’s going very well. She 

introduced Danelle DeMarco who is stepping into their amenity manager position. Ms. Reynolds 

asked if they could include the Lifeguard of the Month in the newsletter or email blast. Ms. 

Mossing responded that it’s included. 

 Mr. Glynn stated the shade structure is completed, the Veterans Park bathrooms have been 

refurbished, they are monitoring the east pond fill levels and status, the water features are running 

in tandem, and the field rehabilitation is underway. Ms. Reynolds suggested investing in sod to fill 

the holes. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Nierengarten stated he kept the time throughout the meeting and the only times they 

went over was the audience comments. He commented the impact of removal of bushes in the 

parking lot on nearby residents and he asked if there was anything they can do. Staff will develop 

solution options. Mr. Nierengarten stated he was only going to be physically in the neighborhood 

for ten days this month and eight days next month, so he wanted to reach out if there is something 

that they need to work on. He added that nights and weekends are probably the best for him. He 

noted his appreciation for the communication that has been coming out. He noted that he still needs 

to work on the color and fountain type scheme for the year, which he will start on. 

 Ms. McKinney stated her suggestion for the hedges is oleander to provide some screening. 

She also commented on people parking overnight in the parking lot. She also welcomed Ms. 

DeMarco. 

 Ms. Young welcomed Ms. DeMarco. She thanked GMS as well and stated they have did a 

great job and she was so impressed. 

 Ms. Reynolds stated they have received some complaints from the community about the 

lifeguard situation where they are not being professional. Other than that, she thinks everybody 

else is doing a fantastic job. She stated the Fourth of July event was spectacular. She suggested 

next year to offer the community hamburgers and hot dogs. She asked about the benches that 

appear to be the benches they are replacing at the field. She commented on Kids Activity Night 

and asked for it to be communicated so people that want to sign up, sign up. She stated she has 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

9 

heard nothing but amazing things about Summer Camp and the camp counselors. She said it has 

been very well run and very well attended. She congratulated her Board members for the budget. 

She asked if they have consolidated their storage areas. The response was that they were working 

on that. 

 Mr. Walden asked what the status was for the streetlight at the entrance. The response was 

that the streetlight at the entrance will be installed by Dobson Electric. Mr. Walden asked for a 

status update on the bridge. An update was provided. Mr. Walden asked when the upcoming road 

resurfacing by COJ will be. The potholes in southbound lanes of Bartram Springs boulevard was 

discussed. They will confirm whether COJ or SJC. He thanked the Board and told them a job well 

done. He stated the Board has good input and he really appreciates that. Ms. Reynolds asked about 

the future visit by COJ Council Member, Raul Arias, which was noted to likely be the October 

night meeting. 

 A resident commented on the toy drive and food drive. He think the Board and staff for 

their hard work 

 A resident commented of safety concerns coming into the subdivision when turning left. 

He thinks there should be a flashing left turn sign. Mr. Walden suggested for this resident to call 

St. Johns County to report his traffic concerns. The resident also commented on the end of school 

zone signs. Ms. McKinney responded that the school zones are in relation to the intersection, not 

the actual school. The crosswalk was discussed. 

 A resident commented on an incident that occurred on the pool deck. He noted the lifeguard 

handled the situation in a very professional manner. He also commented on the field conditions 

and noted his concerns of having inflatables and heavy foot traffic on it. 

 A resident commented on communication with the Board and staff. He suggested if anyone 

has questions, they can call Mr. Oliver as well as the Board members. He also commented on a 

serious problem that is coming up shortly when the 7-Eleven opens up in regard to traffic concerns. 

He suggested someone from St. Johns County to come and look at the situation to see what they 

can do about it. He also commented that he thinks they should have a community meeting with 

someone from St. Johns County and Duval County to come and talk to the residents. Mr. Walden 

disagreed with the community contacting the District Manager, Mr. Oliver. He also addressed the 

resident’s comment about JSO coming and he stated they came in the past and only five residents 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

10 

showed up. He stated if the community wanted to do it again, he would arrange that. The resident 

asked to arrange it again.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the 

Period Ending May 31, 2024 
 Mr. Oliver presented and reviewed the financial statements through May 31, 2024. A copy 

of the financials was included in the agenda package. The capital reserve balance is at $309,000. 

He noted they would have five positive variances for the revenue section as well as the 

expenditures section. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. The District 

is 99.48% collected at this time. He stated they still need to get $8,133 from the tax collector. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for review. He offered to answer any questions.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – August 12, 2024 at 
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting is scheduled for August 12, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. at 

this location.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 



July 15, 2024 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

11 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

 1 

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From: District Management 
 
Date:  July 10, 2024 
 
RE:  HB7013 – Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To enhance accountability and transparency, new regulations were established for all 
special districts, by the Florida Legislature, during their 2024 legislative session. Starting on 
October 1, 2024, or by the end of the first full fiscal year after its creation (whichever comes 
later), each special district must establish goals and objectives for each program and 
activity, as well as develop performance measures and standards to assess the 
achievement of these goals and objectives. Additionally, by December 1 each year (initial 
report due on December 1, 2025), each special district is required to publish an annual 
report on its website, detailing the goals and objectives achieved, the performance 
measures and standards used, and any goals or objectives that were not achieved.  

 
District Management has identified the following key categories to focus on for Fiscal Year 
2025 and develop statutorily compliant goals for each: 
 

• Community Communication and Engagement 
• Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
• Financial Transparency and Accountability  

 
Additionally, special districts must provide an annual reporting form to share with the 
public that reflects whether the goals & objectives were met for the year. District 
Management has streamlined these requirements into a single document that meets both 
the statutory requirements for goal/objective setting and annual reporting.  
 
The proposed goals/objectives and the annual reporting form are attached as exhibit A to 
this memo. District Management recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt these 
goals and objectives to maintain compliance with HB7013 and further enhance their 
commitment to the accountability and transparency of the District.  

 



 

 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A:  
Goals, Objectives and Annual Reporting Form 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 3 

 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 

 Performance Measures/Standards & 
Annual Reporting Form 

 
October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 

 
1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least six regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of five board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting 
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two 
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct quarterly 
inspections per District Management services agreement to ensure safety and 
proper functioning of the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully 
completed, as evidenced by field manager and/or district manager’s reports, notes 
or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within field 
management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 2.2: District Infrastructure and Facilities Inspections 

Objective: District Engineer will conduct an annual inspection of the District’s 
infrastructure and related systems. 



 

 4 

Measurement: A minimum of one inspection completed per year as evidenced by 
district engineer’s report related to district’s infrastructure and related systems.  
Standard: Minimum of one inspection was completed in the Fiscal Year by the 
district’s engineer. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and 
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and 
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible 
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory 
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and 
transmit to the State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the 
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the 
State of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Chair/Vice Chair:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Bartram Springs CDD  
 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal Coffee – Food Truck Agreement  
 
Schedule: 
 
Tuesday – Friday 7:30am-12pm – Year Round  
 
(Schedule subject to change due to event schedules, changes will be communicated to the 
community)  
 
Cost: 
 
10% Gross Revenue paid to the CDD monthly  
 

• RequesLng 30amp power supply installed at front of amenity center allowing Costal 
Coffee to not uLlize generator(reducing noise of food truck to improve community 
experience)  

o Separate JEA meter that Costal Coffee would be responsible for paying or 
reimbursing CDD for cost  

• Reduced menu price for residents if long term agreement approved  
• Available for CDD events or resident events with 25+ aWendees with no minimum fee  
• Bartram Springs CDD events prioriLzed on Costal Coffee schedule  

 
Contact InformaLon: 
 
Name: Kimberly Cruzen 
Phone: 904-554-5962 
Email: k.cruzen@mycostalcoffee.com   
 
 
CerLficate of Liability Insurance naming Bartram Springs CDD as addiLonally insured: A"ached 
 
Business License: A"ached  
 
 
Costal Coffee Feedback: 

 



Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal Coffee
Bartram Springs CDD June July 
Week 1 683.47$     560.98$     
Week 2 490.94$     612.93$     
Week 3 790.81$     418.09$     
Week 4 659.69$     288.08$     
Week 5 -$           136.25$     
Total 2,624.91$  2,016.33$  

CDD 10% Revenue Share 262.49$     201.63$     
Estimated Yearly Revenue Share 2,784.74$  



DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday $47.90 $47.90

Tuesday $414.35 $414.35

Wednesday $221.22 $221.22

Thursday Closed $0.00

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $683.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $683.47

Profit Share 10% $68.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68.35

Approval

Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal Coffee
WEEKLY SALES 

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD

6/8/24WEEK ENDING



Page 2 of 4

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday $108.40 $108.40

Tuesday $217.69 $217.69

Wednesday $164.85 $164.85

Thursday Closed $0.00

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $490.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $490.94

Profit Share 10% $49.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49.09

Approval

WEEKLY SALES
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 6/15/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



Page 3 of 4

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday $263.85 $263.85

Wednesday $332.67 $332.67

Thursday $194.29 $194.29

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $790.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $790.81

Profit Share 10% $79.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79.08

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 6/22/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



Page 4 of 4

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday $265.33

Wednesday $108.45

Thursday $285.91

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $659.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Profit Share 10% $65.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.97

Total Monthly 
Payout: 262.49

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 6/29/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday $206.22 $206.22

Wednesday $210.35 $210.35

Thursday $144.41 $144.41

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $560.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $560.98

Profit Share 10% $56.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56.10

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 7/6/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



Page 2 of 5

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday $196.75 $196.75

Wednesday $180.36 $180.36

Thursday $235.82 $235.82

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $612.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $612.93

Profit Share 10% $61.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61.29

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 7/13/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



Page 3 of 5

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday $161.80 $161.80

Wednesday $120.50 $120.50

Thursday $135.79 $135.79

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $418.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $418.09

Profit Share 10% $41.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41.81

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 7/20/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



Page 4 of 5

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday $94.49 $94.49

Wednesday $127.30 $127.30

Thursday $66.29 $66.29

Friday Closed $0.00

Saturday Closed $0.00

Sunday Closed $0.00

Totals $288.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $288.08

Profit Share 10% $28.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.81

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 7/27/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



Page 5 of 5

DAYS FOOD & BEV SALES MERCH SALES COFFEE BEAN SALES OTHER TOTAL
Monday Closed $0.00

Tuesday Closed Closed

Wednesday $136.25 $136.25

Totals $136.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136.25

Profit Share 10% $13.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.63

Total Monthly 
Payout: 201.66

Approval

WEEKLY SALES 
Cruzen Enterprises, LLC DBA Costal CoffeeWEEK ENDING 8/3/24

Location: 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr. 32258Total Payable amount to: Bartram Springs CDD



1001486  132849.12  03-16-2016

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

05/30/2024

Kimberlee Lego Insurance Agency, Inc

13241 Bartram Park Blvd

Suite 2609

Jacksonville, Fl 32258-5491

Amy Munson

904-268-9900

amy@kimlego.com

Cruzen Enterprises LLC

DBA Costal Coffee

14951 Walden Spring Way Apt 210

Jacksonville, FL 32258-1185

25143

A Y

1,000,000

300,000

5,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

Busn Pers Property 10,400

 

    

Bartram Springs CDD its officers, agents and representatives are listed as additional insured on the general liability policy

Bartram Springs CDD

14530 Cherry Lake Drive

Jacksonville, FL 32258

 

State Farm Fire and Casualty Company

  98-C5-G225-8 10/18/2023 10/18/2024

 

 

 

 

 

 



Note – A penalty is imposed for failure to keep this receipt exhibited conspicuously at your place of business.  This 

business tax receipt is furnished pursuant to Municipal Ordinance Code, Chapters 770-772, for the period 

   through                                       .

COUNTY TAX:       
MUNICIPAL TAX:        
COUNTY LATE PENALTY: 
MUNICIPAL LATE PENALTY: 
TOTAL TAX:

VALID UNTIL

***ATTENTION***
THIS RECEIPT IS FOR BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT ONLY.

CERTAIN BUSINESSES MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STATE LICENSING.

This is a business tax receipt only.  It does not permit the receipt holder to violate any existing regulatory or zoning laws of 

the County or City.  It does not exempt the receipt holder from any other license or permit required by law.  This is not a 

certification of the receipt holder's qualifications.

THIS BECOMES A RECEIPT AFTER VALIDATION.

JIM OVERTON, TAX COLLECTOR

- LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
JIM OVERTON, DUVAL COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

231 E. Forsyth Street, Suite 130, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3370
     Phone: (904) 255-5700, option 3      Fax: (904) 255-8403

https://taxcollector.coj.net/

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

BUSINESS NAME:    

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

CLASSIFICATION CODE:

STATE LICENSE NO:

$

-

407391

61.25

31.25

14951 WALDEN SPRINGS WAY APT 210 #
32258-1184
JACKSONVILLE, FL    32258-1185

0.00

2023

2023

September 30, 2024

September 30, 2024

TRADING TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY AT RETAIL - MOBILE

Paid

RENEWAL

61.25

334003

0.00

COSTAL COFFEE

COSTAL COFFEE
COSTAL COFFEE

14951 WALDEN SPRINGS WAY APT 210 # 32258-1184
JACKSONVILLE, FL    32258-1185

INT-24-00736061

October 01, 2023

30.00

2024

2024

09/25/2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Price Valid 15 Days from Date of Proposal 

                DOBSON ELECTRIC INC. 
 
Dobson Electric, Inc. 
FL EC #13006075 
6925 W. Beaver Street 
SUBJECT:  Entry Lighting  
DATE: 08/06/2024     
 
This proposal will cover the installation of a decorative light pole for Governmental Management 
Services at 15051 Bartram Springs Pkwy. 
 
Clarifications: 

• Identify and de-energize the circuit to be worked on. 
• Cone left entry lane for work to be performed.    
• Remove the existing post-top fixture and pedestal in the median.  
• Provide and install one (1) concrete in-ground base.  
• Provide and install one (1) new pole with cross-arms and two (2) LED fixtures to match 

existing ones. 
• Extend wiring up the pole to the fixtures.  
• Energize the circuit, activate exterior controls, and ensure the fixture functions properly.   

  
Notes: 

1. Work to be performed during normal working hours. (0700-1530) 
2. Utilizing existing circuitry and controls in place. 
3. Equipment included in the pricing.  
4. 8-12 weeks for the pole to ship. 
5. Unforeseen circumstances while digging.     

 
Exclusions: 

1. Repairing/ troubleshooting existing circuitry. 
2. Removing/replacing landscape.  

 
Steinburg Lighting _______$16,750.00 
Materials_______________$1,125.00 
Labor and Equipment _____$8,615.00 
Total __________________$26,490.00 
 
Justin Carmichael 
Project Estimator  
904.699.7132 
Justin@DobsonElectric.com 

mailto:Justin@DobsonElectric.com


Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

1  /   8

D u mmy

The 1930LED series is a large scale decorative pendant
luminaire which consists of a decorative cast aluminum fitter,
and optional heavy gauge spun aluminum shade with integral
lens frame. The optical enclosure is sealed against moisture and
dust penetration. 

1930LED               - EPA:  .96 (ft²) | WEIGHT: 30 LBS
1930LED-RLM24 - EPA: 1.08 (ft²) | WEIGHT: 37 LBS
1930LED-RLM32 - EPA: 1.09 (ft²) | WEIGHT: 40 LBS 

Description

Project Name Qty

Type Catalog / Part Number

Distribution Type

Type 2 Type 3 Type 4 Type 5

CCT - Color Temp (K)

2,700K 3,000K 3,500K 4,000K 5,000K

7 Year Warranty

IP Rating

Certifications

Mounting Configuration 1W: Wall Mount 1A: 1 Arm Mount
2A: 2 Arm Mount @ 180° 2A90: 2 Arm Mount @ 90°
3A: 3 Arms @ 120° 3A90: 3 Arms @ 90°
4A: 4 Arms @ 90° 1AM: 1 Arm Mid-Mount
2AM: 2 Arm Mid-Mount
@180°

SH44: Stem Hung
CH44: Chain Hung

CAT: Catenary

Features

Optional Control Receptacle R7: 7-Pin control receptacle only

Optional Control PE: Twist-Lock Photocontrol (120V-277V)
PE4: Twist-Lock Photocontrol (347V-480V)
SC: Shorting Cap
PEC: Electronic Button Photocontrol (120V-277V)
PEC4: Electronic Button Photocontrol (480V)

Optional Fuse FHD: Double Fuse and Holder

Optional Hangstraight HSHS: Standard Horizontal Hangstraight, Spike Finial
HSHN: Standard Horizontal Hangstraight, No Finial
HSHB: Standard Horizontal Hangstraight, Ball Finial
EZ: Vertical Hangstraight, Large, “EZ” Mount

Optional House Side Shield HSS: 120° House Side Shield

Optional Fixed Dimming Resistor Board FDRB: Fixed Dimming Resistor Board



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

2  /   8

Fixture 1930LED: Acorn, Large

Physical

Shade RLM24: 24" RLM Shade, Park Ridge
RLM32: 32" RLM Shade, Park Ridge

Lens A: Acrylic Clear Teardrop
P: Poly Clear Teardrop

Finish BKT: Black Textured
WHT: White Textured
PGT: Park Green Textured
ABZT: Architectural Medium Bronze Textured
DBT: Dark Bronze Textured
CM: Custom Match
OI: Old Iron
RT: Rust
WBR: Weathered Brown
CD: Cedar
WBK: Weathered Black
TT: Two Tone
VG: Verde Green
SI: Swedish Iron
OWGT: Old World Gray Textured

LED 1L: 1 LED 2L: 2 LEDs

Light Source

CCT - Color Temp (K) 27: 2,700K 30: 3,000K
35: 3,500K 40: 4,000K
50: 5,000K

Distribution Type T2: Type 2 T3: Type 3
T4: Type 4 T5: Type 5

Driver MDL06: 120V-277V, 600mA MDH06: 347V-480V, 600mA
MDL08: 120V-277V, 800mA MDH08: 347V-480V, 800mA
MDL09: 120V-277V, 900mA MDH09: 347V-480V, 900mA
MDL10: 120V-277V, 1000mA MDH10: 347V-480V,

1000mA
MDL12: 120V-277V, 1200mA MDH12: 347V-480V,

1200mA

Electrical and control

Housing Cast Aluminum housing with an anodized aluminum heat sink.

Specifications

Hang-Straight A hang-straight transition is required for most hanging mounting configurations. 

The Standard (HSHx) is a cast aluminum ball and swivel horizontal hang-straight. Available with a spike (S), a ball (B), or no
finial (N). The hang-straight slips a 4” long by 2-3/8” OD horizontal tenon.

The (EZ) is a cast stainless steel ball and swivel vertical hang-straight. The special 2-part design allows for easy installation. It
is factory installed under an arm and on the fixture.

Catenary Mount The Catenary mount option includes a cast aluminum span wire clamp, which accommodates cables 1/4"-5/8" in
diameter. Below the clamp is a decorative cast aluminum wire box and cover which transitions to the EZ vertical
Hangstraight for fixture attachment. 
Aircraft Cable by others.



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

3  /   8

Hardware Includes Stainless steel hardware. Most finishes will include hardware with a Black Oxide conversion coating. Light finishes
will get non-color coated hardware (Whites and Silvers)

Lens Clear textured acorn offered in impact resistant DR acrylic or UV stabilized polycarbonate material. An injection molding
process adds a textured surface for glare mitigation.

UL Listing UL listed per UL1598 and CSA 22.2 No. 250.0 for the United States and Canada. Suitable for Wet Locations.

Electronic Driver The LED driver is UL recognized and will be securely mounted inside the fixture, for optimized performance and longevity. It
will be supplied with a quick-disconnect electrical connector on the power supply, providing easy power connections for
fixture installation and maintenance. It will have DC voltage output and be a constant current design. It runs at 50/60HZ
and will have overload, overheat, and short circuit protection. It will be supplied with a supplemental line-ground, line-
neutral and neutral-ground electrical surge protection in accordance with IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2 guidelines. It will be a high
efficiency driver with a THD less than 20% and a high-power factor greater than .9. It will be dimming capable using a 0-
10V signal, consult factory for more information.

IP Rating IP66 rated luminaire for enhanced protection against dust and water intrusion.

Finish Our 6 Stage Polyester Powder coat paint system offers a beautiful high-end finish that holds up to even the most extreme
environments. Each part is inspected for quality and consistency before being released for shipment.
Our system exceeds AAMA 2604, AAMA 2605, ASTM D523 and ASTM D4214 requirements.

Traditional Finish Traditional paint finishes are available in Sternberg Lighting's Traditional product line. A range of colors help accent the
decorative elements on the product. Finishes are available in textured or smooth. 
Available finishes include: Black, White, Park Green, Architectural Medium Bronze and Dark Bronze

Sternberg Select Finish The Sternberg Select antique-inspired palette adds a touch of vintage elegance to modern applications. 
Old World Gray Textured is a 1 part powder coat with metallic flakes.
Verde Green and Swedish Iron is a 2 part finish that includes a powder coat base coat with a hand applied antique top
coat. The top coat is unique to each application and changes over time.

Custom Finish Custom finishes are offered to adapt to any application.
Rust, Weathered Brown and Cedar are special 1 part powder coat finishes with a distinctive look.
Old Iron and Weathered Black are 2 part finishes that includes a powder coat base coat with a hand applied antique top
coat. The top coat is unique to each application and changes over time.
Two-Tone and Custom Match options are available to blend sternberg product with the site, consult factory for more
information.

Warranty 7-year limited warranty. See Website for Terms and Conditions.

LEDs The luminaire shall use high output, high brightness LED’s, consisting of a two piece assembly complete with Chip on Board
(COB) LED component and COB holder frame. The LEDs shall be 100% recyclable; not contain lead, mercury or any other
hazardous substances and shall be RoHS compliant. Lumen maintenance shall be determined in accordance with IESNA
TM-21, based on LED manufacturer LM-80 test data of no less than 6,000 hours and in-situ testing of the luminaire by an
NVLAP accredited Energy Efficient Lighting Products lab. The high-performance white LEDs will have a predicted lumen
depreciation of approximately 100,000 hours with greater than 70% of initial output at 25°C. The High Brightness, High
Output LED’s shall be 4000K (2700K, 3000K, 3500K or 5000K option) correlated color temperature (CCT) with a 70
(minimum) color rendering index (CRI). Consult factory for custom color CCT. The luminaire shall have a minimum ______
(see table) delivered initial lumen rating when operated at steady state with an average ambient temperature of 25°C
(77°F). 
CCT Lumen Derate Values from 4,000K 
2,700K (80+ CRI)=.89 
3,000K (70+ CRI)=.97 
3,500K (80+ CRI)=.93 
5,000K (70+ CRI)=1.01

The LED's in this system will be fully shielded in a direct downward position to maximize efficiency.

Optics The luminaire shall be provided with individual, refractor type optics applied to each LED. The luminaire shall provide Type
___ (2, 3, 4 or 5) light distribution per the IESNA classifications. Testing shall be done in accordance with IESNA LM-79.

Backlight Optical Control Internal House Side Shield (HSS): An optional INTERNAL 120° House Side Shield helps control backlight. Spun aluminum
panel painted to match fixture.



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

4  /   8

Dimensions

1930LED-A 1930LED-RLM24-A 1930LED-RLM32-A

Stem Hung/Chain Hung (SH44/CH44) Catenary Mount (CAT)

Fixed Dimming Resistor Board (FDRB) Optional numbered 10-step selector switch allows for fine adjustment of the light levels in the field, repeatable from
location to location. Offers dimming from 25% to 100% of the original output. Enclosure is composite material, sealed to
protect components for the life of the product.

Photocontrols Button Photocell: The photocontrol will be mounted on the fixture and pre-wired to driver. The electronic button type
photocontrol is instant on and will turn on at 1.5 footcandles and will turn off at 2-3 footcandles. See pole spec sheet for
pole mounted version.

Twist-Lock Style (Hangstraight Mount): The photocontrol shall be mounted externally on the hangstraight and pre-wired to
driver. The twist lock type photocontrol is instant on with a 3-6 second turn off, and shall turn on at 1.5 footcandles with a
turn-off at 2-3 footcandles. 

If an R7 is specified alongside a BALL or SPIKE style finial on hang-straight, a decorative cap (with window) is included to
cover a STANDARD photocell. Use the NO FINIAL hangstraight option if the R7 is for use with a WIRELESS CONTROLLER .



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

5  /   8

Hangstraight

Horizontal Hang-straights slip fit 4” long by 2-3/8” OD on horizontal tenon

Standard Horizontal Hangstraight,
Spike Finial (HSHS)

Standard Horizontal Hangstraight, Ball
Finial (HSHB)

 

Standard Horizontal Hangstraight, No
Finial (HSHN)

"EZ" Vertical hangstraight (EZ)

Options

NEMA Twist-Lock Photocell (PE or PE4) Fixed Dimming Resistor Board (FDRB) Button Photocell (PEC) 7-Pin NEMA Twist-Lock Receptacle
(R7)

Double Fuse Holder & (2) 3A Fuses
(FHD)

House Side Shield (HSS)



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

6  /   8

Lumen Chart(s)

1930LED-A

1930LED-RLM-A



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

7  /   8

How to Order

Mounting
Configuration

Overall Drop Length
(In Inches)  

Fixture Shade LED CCT - Color Temp (K) Distribution Type Driver Lens

1W
Wall Mount

1A
1 Arm Mount

2A
2 Arm Mount @
180°

2A90
2 Arm Mount @ 90°

3A
3 Arms @ 120°

3A90
3 Arms @ 90°

4A
4 Arms @ 90°

1AM
1 Arm Mid-Mount

2AM
2 Arm Mid-Mount
@180°

SH44
Stem Hung

CH44
Chain Hung

CAT
Catenary 

1930LED
Acorn, Large

RLM24
24" RLM Shade,
Park Ridge

RLM32
32" RLM Shade,
Park Ridge

1L
1 LED

2L
2 LEDs

27
2,700K

30
3,000K

35
3,500K

40
4,000K

50
5,000K

T2
Type 2

T3
Type 3

T4
Type 4

T5
Type 5

MDL06
120V-277V, 600mA

MDH06
347V-480V, 600mA

MDL08
120V-277V, 800mA

MDH08
347V-480V, 800mA

MDL09
120V-277V, 900mA

MDH09
347V-480V, 900mA

MDL10
120V-277V, 1000mA

MDH10
347V-480V, 1000mA

MDL12
120V-277V, 1200mA

MDH12
347V-480V, 1200mA

A
Acrylic Clear
Teardrop

P
Poly Clear
Teardrop

Notes:

(2) (3)
(4)

(1)

(5)

(5)

(6)

(6)

(5)

(5)

(6)

(6)

1. Requires EZ hang-straight.
2. Required field for Stem or Chain Mounting Configuration.
3. Minimum 37" Overall Drop Length.

4. Shade is optional
5. For 1L only.
6. For 2L only.



Specification Sheet Acorn
1930LED Large

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US   |   T  847-588-3400   |   contactus@sternberglighting.com  
www.sternberglighting.com         www.sternberglighting.com/products/36

Sternberg reserves the right to m ake changes to th is product at any tim e without prior notice and such m odification shall be effective im m ediately.
2024.06.04 Copyright © 2024 Sternberg

8  /   8

How to Order

Optional Control
Receptacle   

Optional Control Optional Fuse Optional Hangstraight Optional House Side Shield Optional Fixed Dimming
Resistor Board 

Finish  

R7
7-Pin control receptacle
only

PE
Twist-Lock Photocontrol
(120V-277V) 

PE4
Twist-Lock Photocontrol
(347V-480V) 

SC
Shorting Cap 

PEC
Electronic Button
Photocontrol (120V-277V)

PEC4
Electronic Button
Photocontrol (480V) 

FHD
Double Fuse and Holder

HSHS
Standard Horizontal
Hangstraight, Spike Finial

HSHN
Standard Horizontal
Hangstraight, No Finial

HSHB
Standard Horizontal
Hangstraight, Ball Finial

EZ
Vertical Hangstraight,
Large, “EZ” Mount 

HSS
120° House Side Shield

FDRB
Fixed Dimming Resistor
Board

BKT
Black Textured 

WHT
White Textured 

PGT
Park Green Textured 

ABZT
Architectural Medium
Bronze Textured 

DBT
Dark Bronze Textured 

CM
Custom Match 

OI
Old Iron 

RT
Rust 

WBR
Weathered Brown 

CD
Cedar 

WBK
Weathered Black 

TT
Two Tone 

VG
Verde Green

SI
Swedish Iron

OWGT
Old World Gray Textured

Notes:

(7) (8) (9)
(12)

(13) (11)
(14) (15)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(11)

(11)

(11)

(14)

(14)

(14)

(14)

(14)

(15)

(15)

(15)

(15)

(15)

(15)

(15)

7. Not for use with FDRB.
8. Not for use with STEM, CHAIN, CAT, or EZ mounting style.
9. Only available with HORIZONTAL hangstraight.
10. Requires control receptacle.
11. Not for use with R7.

12. Ships loose for installation in base.
13. Not for use with T5 optic.
14. Smooth finishes are available upon request.
15. Custom colors require upcharge.



9200 OXFORD ROADWAY

Roadway Poles

GENERAL
the ____ ft tall decorative post shall be aluminum or steel, one piece
construction.  the post shall have a cast aluminum, decorative two-piece
split base that clasps around the pole and base plate.  the 24” diameter 
x 45” tall cover shall have one access door.  

CONSTRUCTION
the decorative base cover shall be designed with sixteen long curved
flutes which gracefully slope to a decorative scalloped ring and be made
of heavy wall, 356 alloy cast aluminum.  Indicate the type of shaft
needed.
____ the round tapered fluted shaft shall be made of aStM a572
grade 50, high-strength structural steel or aStM 6063t6 aluminum.         
____ the round tapered smooth shaft shall be made of aStM 6063t6
extruded aluminum and tempered to a t6 condition or aStM a572 steel.        
____ the round straight fluted shaft shall be made of aStM a595
grade a, high-strength structural steel or aStM 6061t6 aluminum.
____ the round straight smooth shaft shall be made of aStM 6061t6
extruded aluminum and tempered to a t6 condition or aStM a572 steel.
it shall have a decorative fluted tenon.           
____ the octagonal tapered shaft shall be made of aStM a607 high-
strength, tapered structural steel.  

INSTALLATION
the cast aluminum fluted base cover shall clamp around the base plate
and lower shaft of the pole assembly.  it shall be clamped together using
tamper-proof stainless steel screws.  an access door shall be provided in
the pole shaft and in the cast aluminum fluted base cover for wiring and
mechanically secured with tamper-proof, stainless steel screws.  

7” to 10” SpecificationSDiameters 

45”

24”

OXFORD BASE 
Left - with Tapered
Fluted Shaft - 16
Flute and Right -
Smooth Tapered
Shaft.  Both shown
with optional CSA
arm and 1913 fixture.

15-694

Roadway Arms Available for 9200 Oxford Series
POLE HEIGHT   
CALCULATOR
Add distance 
listed below to   
desired mounting 
height of fixture 
to calculate pole 
height needed.

ARM   
CAS -2’
CA    -1’
CAF  -1’
CSA - 2’
RA   -1’
RSA   -1’
DAG -2’
SMA +1’
GRA -3’
CCA +1’
CBA    0
DA  -7’
R3   -3’
FFA  -3’
OSPT -3’
678 0

GRA
4’- 6’ 

CSA
4’- 6’- 8’

CAS
4’- 6’- 8’

FFA
4’- 6’

CCA
4’- 6’

678

RSA
4’- 6’- 8’

DAG
4’- 6’- 8’

CAF
4’- 6’- 8’

RA
4’- 6’- 8’

CC3693
Scrolls
for R3

(Optional)

R3

Arms are shown with
optional Hang Straight
(See fixture options)

Other arms
available - see
Arm Section

12-13

DA
4’- 6’- 8’

CBA
4’- 6’- 8’

CA
4’- 6’- 8’

OSPT
4’- 6’- 8’

SMA
4’- 6’

  

  



GFI -  Ground Fault Interrupter
mounts in the pole

FH - Flag Pole Holder          
mounts on the pole

HS-B Hang Straight Ball     

HS-F Hang Straight Finial     

SBA - Single Banner Arm mounts
on the pole

DBA - Double Banner Arms mount 
on same side of the pole

SBAR-Single Banner Arm          
and Ring   

DSPA- Double Stepped Planter  
Arms mount on either side

DHPA- Double Hooked Planter    
Arms mount on either side 

PA478 -Decorative Planter Arms 
with planter rings  

.

.

PCD - Photo Control mounts 
on door on pole

SH - Speaker Hub for 
mounting speaker,
floodlight or signal

SB - Sign Bracket mounts 
on pole to hold signs

WHK - Wreath Hook mounts 
on pole to hold  
decorations

poStS / optionS / poSt capS

BK 92              25                  S                  RTF RDBP

BUILDING A PART NUMBER 

Part Number Selections

MODEL /   *POLE    /       SHAFT      /      SHAFT FLUTED SHAPE    POST CAP     OPTIONS         FINISH
HEIGHT       MATERIAL        STYLE        (If Applicable) CENTER              

* POLE
HEIGHT

FIXTURE
MOUNTING
HEIGHT

7” to 10”
Diameters9200 OXFORD ROADWAY

MODEL       
• 92

*POLE  
HEIGHT
• 20’
• 23’
• 25’
• 30’
• 32’
• 35’
• 40’

SHAFT 
MATERIAL     
• S-Steel
• A-Aluminum
• G-Galvanized

FLUTED SHAPE
(If Applicable)
• 16FF
• 16SF
• 12FF
• 12SF
•  8SF

Shaft diameters and wall thickness will be determined by the factory, 
based on desired pole design with selected options and basic wind 
velocity (Referenced by AASHTO).  Check your local area for wind  
speed or any other structural requirements.
*Use Pole Height Calculator to determine pole height based on 
desired mounting height of fixture.

SHAFT TYPE (Pole Shapes)SHAFT 
SHAPE  
• RTF-Round        
Tapered Fluted

• RTS-Round        
Tapered Smooth

• RSF-Round        
Straight Fluted

• RSS-Round        
Straight Smooth 

• OTS**-Octagon-  
al Tapered Smooth

* *Steel Only

15-695

POST CENTER CAPS (If Required)

POST 
CENTER
CAP 
• RC  
• RBCC3       
• RSSCC       
• RSB4
• RSB5
• RPBP 
• RDBP

OPTIONS AVAILABLE                                             See Accessories Section for more options and information

RSB5 RPBP RDBP

RC RBCC3 RSSCC RSB4 

16 - Sharp Flute  16- Flat Flute  12- Flat Flute

Round         8 - Sharp Flute     Octagonal

All Tapered Shafts have a taper of 0.14 inch
per foot of length, most shafts are available 
in steel and /or aluminum.      

OPTIONS AVAILABLE (Above)

• SBAR 
• DSPA
• DHPA
• PA478

• PCD
• SH 
• SB
• WHK

• GFI         
• FH    
• SBA
• DBA 
• DB Direct Burial • HB Helix Burial

  

  

555 Lawrence Ave. Roselle, IL 60172 • 847-588-3400 • Fax 847-588-3440
www.sternberglighting.com               Email: info@sternberglighting.com

  

  

12-13

STANDARD FINISHES*
• BKT Black Textured
• WHT White Textured
• PGT Park Green Textured
• ABZT Architectural Medium 

Bronze Textured
• DBT Dark Bronze Textured
*Smooth Finishes are available upon request

CUSTOM FINISHES
• OI Old Iron

• RT Rust
• WBR Weathered Brown
• CD Cedar
• WBK Weathered Black
• TT Two Tone

STERNBERG SELECT 
FINISHES
• VG Verde Green
• SI Swedish Iron
• OWGT Old World Gray Textured



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 















Zone
3
1
4
6
7

Zone
8

10
11
12
13

Zone
14
15

Zone
1
3
8

12
15

Opportunity 17313
Broken pop-up Repaired Opportunity 17313

Broken rotor Repaired

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #
Broken head

3 Park & Soccer Fields

Stuck rotor Proposed Opportunity 17311

3 Park & Soccer Fields

7/1/2024

Stuck rotor Proposed Opportunity 17311
Stuck rotor Proposed Opportunity 17311

Lateral exit side Proposed Opportunity 17317
Lateral leak Proposed Opportunity 17317

Repaired Opportunity 17313

2  Shops by Racetrack

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #
Lateral leak @ valve Proposed Opportunity 17311

Stuck rotor Proposed Opportunity 17311
Stuck rotor Proposed Opportunity 17311

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #
Weeping valve Proposed Opportunity 17311

Opportunity 17311
Opportunity 17311
Opportunity 17311

Stuck pop-up broken nozzle
Stuck pop-up 

Lateral break @ head
Stuck rotor
Stuck rotor

Proposed
Proposed
Proposed

Proposed Opportunity 17311
Proposed Opportunity 17311

Irrigation Summary & Tracker

Bartram Springs CDD

Status Proposal/Invoice #Issue Diagnosed- Details
3 Park & Soccer Fields

Property

Technician Manager
Anthony Almodovar Bryan Wackes



Zone
22
22
2
6
9

Zone
8

10
18

Zone

Zone
Locations

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #

Locations
Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #

trapped head and lateral break, turn down spray by bed Repaired Opportunity 17316
bad seal Repaired Opportunity 17316

stuck pop-up Repaired Opportunity 17316

stuck rotor Repaired Opportunity 17316
rotor or lateral break Repaired Opportunity 17316

1  Amenity Center
Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #

Proposal/Invoice #

stuck rotor Repaired Opportunity 17316
broken rotor Repaired Opportunity 17316

Broken rotor and lateral Repaired Opportunity 17316

Irrigation Summary & Tracker
Property

Bartram Springs CDD

7/1/2024
Technician Manager

Anthony Almodovar Bryan Wackes

1  Amenity Center
Issue Diagnosed- Details Status



Location Days Time Duration

3 Park & Soccer Fields Mo/Wed/Sun 12:00:00 AM

2  Shops by Racetrack All 9:00:00 PM

Controller Settings



Zone
2
3
7

10
12

Zone
7

10

Zone
1
3
4
8

Zone

Irrigation Summary & Tracker

Bartram Springs CDD

Status Proposal/Invoice #Issue Diagnosed- Details
4 School Road

Property

Opportunity 17317
Opportunity 17317
Opportunity 17317

1/2" flex coupling
broken pop-up/ valve lid
broken pop up in roots
broken pop up in roots

broken rotor in roots

Proposed
Proposed
Proposed

Repaired Opportunity 17316
Repaired Opportunity 17316

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #
replace 6" pop-up Repaired Opportunity 17316
replace 6" pop-up Repaired Opportunity 17316

Locations

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #
1806 and nozzle Repaired Opportunity 17361

Technician Manager
Anthony Almodovar Bryan Wackes

1  Amenity Center

7/18/2024

3 Park & Soccer Fields

2 nozzles Repaired Opportunity 17361
broken I-25 Proposed Opportunity 17311
broken I-25 Proposed Opportunity 17311

Issue Diagnosed- Details Status Proposal/Invoice #



Location Days Time Duration

1  Amenity Center All 10:00:00 PM

2  Shops by Racetrack All 9:00:00 PM

3 Park & Soccer Fields Mo/Wed/Sun 12:00:00 AM

Controller Settings



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram Springs CDD  
 
KatDance Studio – Dance Classes  
 
Class Schedule: 
 
January – May: 4-6:30pm Thursdays  
June 6th-July 18th: 5:30-6:30pm Thursdays 
September – November: 4-6:30pm Thursdays 
No classes August or December 
 
All classes held in Flex Room 
 
Cost: 
 
$65 for Residents, $75 for Non-Residents 
 
10% of RegistraOon Fees and $10 per Non-Resident is paid to Bartram Springs CDD monthly  
 
Contact InformaOon: 
 
Name: Kathy Ramirez 
Phone: 904-614-1049 
Email: kathy@katdance.studio  
 
 
CerOficate of Liability Insurance naming Bartram Springs CDD as addiOonally insured: A"ached 
 
Fitness InstrucOon License: Business License A"ached   

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Bartram Springs CDD  
 
Micki Woodford – Fitness Instruc;on Agreement  
 
Class Schedule: 
 
1.  Monday - Water Fitness 9:15am (Pool) 
2. Wednesday - Yoga 5:15pm (Cardroom) 
3. Thursday - Water Fitness 8:00am (Pool) 
4. Saturday - Circuit 8:30am (Flex)  
 
Cost: 
 
$10 per class or $80 for 10 class package 
 
10% Gross Revenue paid to the CDD monthly  
 
Contact InformaRon: 
 
Name: Micki Woodford 
Phone: 317-989-6968 
Email: Mickw02@gmail.com  
 
 
CerRficate of Liability Insurance naming Bartram Springs CDD as addiRonally insured: A"ached 
 
Fitness InstrucRon License: A"ached  











alison
Highlight



alison
Highlight











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 
Development District will hold its regularly scheduled public meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2025 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity Center, 14530 
Cherry Lake Drive East, Jacksonville, FL 32258 on the second Monday of the 
following months as follows (unless otherwise indicated): 
 
  October 14, 2024 (at 6:00 p.m.) 
  November 11, 2024 
  December 9, 2024 
  January 13, 2025 (at 6:00 p.m.) 
  February 10, 2025 
  March 10, 2025  
  April 14, 2025 (at 6:00 p.m.) 
  May 12, 2025 
  June 9, 2025 
  July 14, 2025 (at 6:00 p.m.)  
  August 11, 2025 
  September 8, 2025  
   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



8/12/2024

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Amenity Management & Field Operations Report

Terry Glynn
GENERAL MANAGER
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Danelle DeMarco
AMENITY MANAGER
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Leah Tincher
ASSISTANT AMENITY MANAGER
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Rich Whetsel
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 1

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

August 12th, 2024 

To:  Board of Supervisors 

From:  Terry Glynn 
 General Manager 

Danelle DeMarco 
Amenity Manager 
 
Leah Tincher 

 Assistant Amenity Manager 

Rich Whetsel 
 Field Operations Manager 

RE: Bartram Springs Amenity Management & Field Operations Report  

The following is a summary of items related to the Amenity Management, 
Field Operations & Maintenance of Bartram Springs CDD. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report GMS 2024 2

Special Events

GMS looks forward to working with the Bartram Springs CDD Board of 
Supervisors and residents of the community on hosting events desired 
in this district 

Past Events:
o July 19th Comedy Show- Christmas in July
o July 20th Kids Night Out
o July 26th Community Blood Drive
o July 27th Duck Days of Summer Pool Party

Upcoming Events:
o Food Trucks Every Friday Night 5-8pm
o August 17th- Kids Night Out
o Chick-Fil-A Truck Every Second Wednesday Night Monthly 5-

7:30pm
o Costal Coffee Tuesday Thursday 8am-12pm
o Back to School Photo-op, games, and contests
o August 5th- Final week of Summer Camp. Week #9: When I grow 

Up
o Fall Yard Sale announced for Saturday, October 5th

8am-2pm

Communication

Email blast updates sent out regularly to the community 
Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com
A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to report 
repairs and concerns to management.
Onsite managers and contact information posted at office 
Weekend Updates sent out each Friday
Food trucks announced weekly 
New Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com 

o Amenities tab on CDD website 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 3

 July  

 

Bartram Springs Got Talent Edition 
Just a peek at the special people that make living in 

the Bartram Springs community so great! 
Touring nationally- comedian Nick Harvey, First Coast 

News Weather Man -Robert Speda, appearing next 
week
very own musically gifted- Terry Glynn, and the 

creativity that brought you Duck Days of Summer- 
Leah Tincher 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 4



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 5

   

TOTAL Summer Camp 2024: 
 74 Resident children registered   
 12 Non-Resident Children 
 All weeks were filled  

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 6

Completed Projects 

                Veterans Park Bathrooms 
New vanities installed 
Floors recoated 
Touch-up paint on walls (GMS Staff) 
New occupancy sensors installed.  
(Dobson Electric) 

                      Veterans Park  
        New benches were installed at Athletic field.  

 

Card Room 
New tables and chairs purchased 
for card room. The table can be 
folded up and easily stored to 
continue multi-purpose use of 

room.   



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 7

Completed Projects

Amenity Center 
Backflow repaired by 

 

  Before                                After  
          Bartram Springs Parkway 

Eastside railing accident repairs. 
Repairs were completed inhouse 

by GMS maintenance staff. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 8

 

Completed Projects  

 

                                                    Pickleball  
 Pickleball nets and guy wires installed 
 Paddle and ball rack 
 Court number Identifiers 
 Hook provided fo  

Thank you to the GMS team for installing 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 9

 

Projects In Progress

Bartram Springs Parkway 
 

School Cross Walk 
 Check/ repair irrigation 
 Add sod and sand as needed 
 Verde-Go and GMS Staff collaborated 

on project 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 10 

 

Projects In Progress

  

Veterans Park Field Rehabilitation 
 Multiple fertilization and herbicide treatments 
 Weekly reel mowing and treatments 
 Sand and sod placement for leveling holes and filling in 

bare spots where needed 

Veterans Dog Park 
 Mulching and treating weeds 

as needed 
 Reducing hedges for visibility 
 Adding a ball bucket for 

resident use 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 11 

                       Pond Maintenance 
 

 GMS Staff are monitoring pond levels 
and any possible outfall structure/ 
weir issues. 

 Water levels still historically low. 
Monitoring JEA updates about 
irrigation and water use regulations. 

 Lake Doctors treating all exposed 
weed areas as needed per BMP and 
DEP regulations. 

Projects in Progress



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 12 

A letter from your Amenity Manager:

The First Day of School is a big day on the calendar for not only our students and 
families, but your amenity staff and managers as well. It is bitter sweet to not see 
all the kids in the pool every day, hear the excitement from the summer camp 
kids, eat slushies on the pool deck, and more.  
However, we are excited to have some time after the summer hustle and bustle 
to really focus on enhancing the resident experience. It is important that all 
residents, especially new ones moving into the community, feel welcome and 
treated as they would at a resort.  
We would like to tell you just a few things on the top of our list this month:  
New Resident Welcome Packets which include a copy of the policy and 
procedures, a welcome letter from the CDD, a page with hours of opeartion and 
website, emails etc, and a directory of services such as waste removal company, 
JEA, JSO contact numbers, and more. They will also receive a Bartram Springs 
lanyard with their two complimentary access cards. ( I love branding! ) 
Designated Club Suite to register new residents. This is an opportunity for us to 
put our best foot forward. This shows the new resident that they are worth the 
time! This allows introductions; ask about where they came from, their family, 
what schools will they be attanding, etc. This would also be the time to give them 
a brief tour of the amenities after they have completed their paperwork.  
A Follow Up Email that welcomes a new family to the community and makes 
them feel at home. We want them to know they are important to us and they can 
always reach out.  
Resident Communication, as we all know, is vital to any community. We will be 

additional form of communication to 
residents on thunder and lightning 
closures, events, food trucks, 
programs, amenity news, etc.  

Lots more good to things to come! 

Sincerely,  
Danelle Demarco 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report  GMS 2024 13 

 
   

LIFEGUARD OF THE MONTH 
Caroline Sureda 

August Pool Hours and Lifeguards
Beginning August 12th, the slide will be closed Monday thru Thursday.

The slide will open on Fridays - 5pm-9pm 
Saturdays and Sundays  10am-9pm 

Lifeguards will be on duty Friday after school, and Saturday and 
Sunday only.  

Monday thru Thursday the pool is swim at your own risk for residents. 
We wish all our lifeguards well as they head back to school! 



GMS Action Item Tracker (AIT) - Bartram Springs CDD Last Updated: 8/5/24

Date Added 
To Log Category Summary Description Reported By Assigned to Status & Comments Status Verified By

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Veteran Park Shade Structure Failure On-site staff Boree Canvas Boree made the needed repairs to the equipment on 
03/11/2024

Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Roof Replacement On-site staff Contractor Board approved contractors for replacement of Amenity Roof Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Dog Park Fence down/ Holes present in turf On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Completed temporary Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Clean fountain water features On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Failed Back Flow Preventor On-site staff Contractor Contracted Bobs Backflow for repair on 04/2023 Completed ( C ) On-site staff
2024-03-15 Amenity Repairs Broken Pool Tiles On Lap Pool Deck On-site staff Contractor In the process of getting addressed by CBUSS Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Cracked coping and depth tiles (left side of pool) On-site staff On- Site Staff Cbuss proposal Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Multiple loose handrails through out the pool deck On-site staff On- Site Staff On-Site- Larry P Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Broken skimmer drain covers (right side of pool) On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress - Larry Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Handi Cap Assist Chair- rusted hardware on the 
unit On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry In Progress

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Top of Slide chute entrance on slide tower has 
exposed fiberglass and paint peeling. Address 
issue asap.

On-site staff On- Site Staff Slide Shute entrance gel coat was repaired by onsite staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs

Railing to left side of slide chute is loose at 
mounting section.  (tap cons are loose and backing 
out of bottom mounting at right side and the 
concrete it's attached to is cracked.)

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Patio and Pool Deck furniture needs to be pressure 
washed On-site staff On- Site Staff

All patio and pool deck furniture was completed by on-site 
staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Finish pressure washing back of slide tower, 
pergola, rear of amenity overhang, front entrance 
rocks

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress ongoing Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Repair/replace broken and chipped coping 
located around pool deck edging surface On-site staff On- Site Staff Cbuss proposal Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs
Multiple handrail supports in sections have rails 
that are loose and the welds are completely 
busted.

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Larry Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Pool Deck Repairs Water Slide repairs -  Replace Bolt, Nut, Washer On-site staff On- Site Staff Staff replaced 3" structure bolt for slide structure Completed ( C ) On-site staff
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Check Broken Irrigation On-site staff Contractor Proposals approved-- Verde-Go Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Clean up dead, dying, loose sod and material On-site staff Contractor Area along tree root area -sanded and mulched existing mulch Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields
 Recut drainage swale along North/South of soccer 
field On-site staff Contractor Drain uncovered- Swale to be monitored Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Find drain to lake east side On-site staff Contractor Need to have drain cleaned out. Packed with dirt and mud. Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields  Replace broken benches On-site staff On- Site Staff On-Site- Larry P- To install after field rehab Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Athletic Fields Address root trip hazards On-site staff Contractor Sand and mulch on areas- More landscape to propose Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park
Various missing mounting hardware or hardware 
that needs replaced-Water fountain repair drain On-site staff On- Site Staff Fountain repaired- Proposals for some repairs needed- Parts 

ordered Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Playground barrier poles rusting in areas On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Platforms have multiple places that are rusting On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff In Progress

2024-03-15 Amenity Playground/Veterans Park Replace swing clevis's at Veterans Park.  Showing 
wear

On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress staff Completed ( C ) 



2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Some Fire suppression products are outdated on 
required yearly testing (fire extinguishers, Safety / 
Emergency lighting

on-site staff Contractor Tested and certified certain equipment. Replacing others Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Multiple back flows to be tested within community 
(Bob's Backflow) on-site staff Contractor Repaired - One backflow --from 2023- other inspections proceeding 

in June. Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Numerous areas of ceiling has water damage from 
previous leaking roof on-site staff On- Site Staff In progress- Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Dry wall repairs for Flex storage and Social 
counter on-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection Missing decorative brick/ block on various pillars on-site staff On- Site Staff In Progress Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection
Air duct has holes at A/C handler (patch for proper 
flow) on-site staff On- Site Staff A/C repair completed by on-site staff Completed ( C ) On-site staff

2024-03-15 Building Inspection Water damage  above door from previous roof leak  
at east wing entrance of Flex Room

on-site staff On- Site Staff Done Completed ( C ) 

2024-03-15 Building Inspection

A/C duct system from inspection and removal of 
multiple filters and inspection of overhead vents 
recommend A/C vent cleaning to be scheduled for 
proper operation of the unit.

on-site staff Contractor Contractor - Riverside mechanical- to propose maintenance 
program In Progress

2024-03-15 Building Inspection

Water fountain leak was present at the Flex room.  
Concrete flooring with carpet? Recommend 
replacing floor carpet tiles in front of the water 
fountain.

on-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 

2024-04-09 Amenity Center Paver water leak pool deck On-site staff Plumber Tracked and repaired Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Pavers replaced at water leak On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Irrigation module failure-Amenity center On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Trench for tennis court drainage On-site staff Verde-Go In progress- awaiting proposal In Progress
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Common Keys for Amenity center On-site staff On- Site Staff In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Irrigation breaks at Volleyball court On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Broken junction box- Volleyball court On-site staff Dobson Approved work order Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Filter replacement pool pac areas Cbuss Cbuss In progress Completed ( C ) 
2024-03-15 Amenity Center IT upgrade of access system and cameras On-site staff Security 101 Awaiting complete proposal including Veterans Park IT In Progress
2024-04-09 Amenity Center Hedge reduction/removals entrances- On-site staff Verde-Go Proposals submitted for board direction- Approved Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Stanchon replaced east fountain On-site staff Dobson Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median East Pond fill line- proposal On-site staff Verde-Go Proposal submitted for board direction-Approved Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Pressure cleaning Bartram signs On-site staff On- Site Staff scheduled for post fill line installation In Progress
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Irrigation main line repairs-Electrical box Verde-Go Reconnected Zone line Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Median on Cherry Lake On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Surge protector for all irrigation well pumps On-site staff Tyler Pumps In progress - Approved Amenity center irrigation first In Progress

2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Maintenance program for all irrigation pumps On-site staff Tyler Pumps Proposal approved for Amenity center. Additional proposals to 
follow. In Progress

2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Cut back all plants and trees growing on walls On-site staff Verde-Go Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-09 Entrance Features, Ponds, and Median Remove dead trees at Wall east side On-site staff Verde-Go Completed  Completed
2024-04-22 Amenity Center Social Hall AC repair- Compressor On-site staff AC contractor Part ordered- 3-5 Days Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-22 Bartram Springs Pkwy Irrigation washout and sinkhole On-site staff Verde-Go Irrigation Repaired and proposed fill in estimate Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-22 Fitness center Sagging window and stucco Alex Acree Matthews Met engineer-Per direction monitor ongoing Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Fitness center Gas meter shut off lock out installed LP/CB On- Site Staff Completed Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity Center Main irrigation line damaged Verde-Go Verde-Go Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Veterans park BB Court Bracket Taner On- Site Staff Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Racetrack Road entry Railing damaged Hit n Run accident On-site staff On- Site Staff Met engineer- Scheduled with Rob (GMS) Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity center pool deck Replace all shower heads On-site staff On- Site Staff Completed 5/1/24 Completed ( C ) 
2024-04-26 Amenity center West sidewalk valve failure- repaired- Verde-Go Verde-Go Completed- need to remove tree- called city arborist Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Amenity center Pushbar doors serviced and repaired On-site staff Dedges-Lock Doors will need to be monitored ongoing. Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Bartram Springs Pkwy Median street light replacement BOD Dobson Getting quote from Dobson In Progress
2024 04 26 Veterans park Catch basin cleanout On-site staff Vac- vendor Completed Larry and Rich Completed ( C ) 
2024 04 26 Fitness center Replace quote for additional bike On-site staff Vendor Approved and ordered. Completed ( C ) 

     2024 05 08 Amenity Center Flex room door broken- storm On-site staff On- Site Staff Rob to replace door. In Progress
     2024- 05-08 Amenity center Partition for Swim team On-site staff On- Site Staff Looking for board direction for partition On -Hold



     2024-05-14 Amenity Center Gutters front of overhang and southside bldg. BOD Contractor Getting quotes for gutters and repairs for AC Southside In Progress
     2024-05-14 Amenity Center Fitness roof/gutter issue sagging On-site staff Contractor Monitor going forward Completed ( C )  
     2024-05-14 Amenity Center New clock for lights pool deck On-site staff Dobson Larry reported bad time clock for Pool deck lights Completed ( C ) 
     2024-05-14 Amenity Center New light fixture for Social hall bathroom Men's On-site staff Dobson Larry reported bad light fixture Completed ( C ) 
    2024-05-14 Veterans park New vanities for bathrooms On-site staff On- Site Staff New vanities ordered and purchased Completed ( C ) 
    2024-05-14 Veterans park Louvers for ventilation bathrooms On-site staff On- Site Staff Rob A will install louvers in doors after soccer season Completed ( C ) 
    2024-05-14 Veterans park Fence or hedge solution for BB courts - BOD Contractor Will get quotes for fence or hedge for northside of the courts in Progress
    2024-05-14 Amenity Center Backboard for pickleball/tennis courts Resident Contractor Will get quote for installing hard back board with sound proofing In Progress
    2024-05-14 Bartram Springs Pkwy Palm trimming at Entry and Racetrack Rd. On-site staff Verde-Go Proposal approved for palms to be trimmed Completed ( C ) 
   2024-05-20 Amenity center Dock washout and irrigation breaks On-site staff Verde-Go Verde- Go repaired capped, Larry P installed sand Completed ( C ) 
   2024-05-20 Veterans park Gate repair Dog Park On-site staff On- Site Staff Repaired new holding post Completed ( C ) 
   2024- 05-20 Bartram Springs Spring Mulch On-site staff Verde-Go Mulch installed Amenity center- Community in progress In Progress
 2024-05-20 Veterans park Replace GFCI outlet at park On-site staff on- Site Staff LP repaired damaged GFI Completed ( C ) 
  2024-05-28 Amenity Center Surge prection for pool pack area On-site staff Dobson Getting additional proposals from other vendors as well. In Progress
  2024-05-28 Brush Hollow ponds Levels are lower than others On-site staff Lake Dr.s Ponds on Brush hollow appear lower than others (MONITOR) Completed ( C ) 
  2024-05-28 Amenity center Numerous drip-line issues On-site staff Verde-Go Areas around amenity center have failing drip lines Completed ( C ) 
  2024-05-28 Amenity center Cushions need attention On-site staff Cmmercial fitness  Cushions to be reupholstered Completed ( C ) 
 2024- 06-24 Amenity center Numerous Fitness center repairs Vendor Commercial fitness  New Bike installed and repairs to existing equiptment Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center New table for card/overflow room On-site staff Staff Ordered for Card room Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center Fire lighting and exit sings On-site staff First coast fire Installed new batteries and one new exit sign/light combo Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center  Front Office chairs On-site staff Staff Ordered new reclining chairs to replace broken/old chairs Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Veterans park Field rehab On-site staff Agrow-Pro Started weekly mowing, irrigation checks and fertilization In Progress
 2024-06-24 Veterans park BB Court Bracket On-site staff Staff New brackets replaced on BB backboard Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Veterans park BB court area On-site staff Verde-Go Install soil and sand to low areas between  the BB courts Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Veterans park Curb stops On-site staff Staff Replaced numerous rubber curb stops with concrete Completed ( C ) 
 2024-06-24 Amenity center Repair leaking shower at Volleyball court On-site staff On- Site Staff Larry/Tom replaced seals  repaired PVC pipe at shower Completed ( C ) 

 2024-06-24
Amenity center Playground Shade cover On-site staff Shade America

Shade America installed posts week of 6/14- Shade install 
scheduled 6/28/24 Completed ( C ) 

2024 07-09 Amenity center Replace numbers and letters pool deck On-site staff Cbuss Noted ongoing repairs to pool areas Completed ( C ) 
2024 07-09 Amenity center Lifeguard room On-site staff On- Site Staff Reattach shelves and hang safety bars Completed ( C ) 
2024 07- 09 Amenity center Install new lane divider on-site staff Cbuss Noted ongoing repairs to pool areas Completed ( C ) 
2024 07- 09 Amenity center Grafitti at dock and gazebo On-site staff On- Site Staff Two different areas were repainted and stained as needed Completed ( C ) 
2024 07-09 Amenity center Main line break irrigation On-site staff Verde-Go Large water leak reported by staff Completed ( C ) 
2024 07-17 Amenity center Install junction box for outside electric usage with GFI. On-site staff Dobson Looking for a electrical connection outside of clubhouse with GFI In Progress
2024 07-17 Amenity center Replace exit light-repair fire pit fans On-site staff Dobson Replaced one non-functional exit sign light and repaired Fans Completed ( C ) 

2024 07-17 Veterans park Install additional sod in areas as needed CDD On- Site Staff Getting quotes for sod install in areas where sod has not filled in yet. In Progress
2024 07-17 Veterans park Change bathroom door locks On-site staff On- Site Staff Doors were not locking properly Completed ( C ) 
2024 07-17 Amenity center Manager on duty sign CDD On- Site Staff Leah/Danelle have sign installed for manager on duty Completed ( C ) 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report GMS 2024 14

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please 
contact:

Terry Glynn, General Manager 
TGlynn@gmsnf.com

Danelle DeMarco, Amenity Manager
DDemarco@gmsnf.com

Leah Tincher, Assistant Amenity Manager
LTincher@gmsnf.com

Rich Whetsel, Field Operations Manager
Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com

Conclusion



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
June	30,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



	 General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 190,083$																											 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 190,083$																																					
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 20,429																	 -																																									 -																																									 20,429$																																								
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																									 -																																															 46,819																																	 46,819																																											
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 200																																																		

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Capital -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,137																																														
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 2,414																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 2,414																																														

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 263,243																														 -																															 -																																															 262,089																														 525,332																																								
Custody	US	Bank	Account 236,083																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 236,083																																								

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue -																																															 -																															 218,456																														 -																																															 218,456																																								

Prepaid	Expenses 4,000																																				 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,000																																														
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																																		

Total	Assets 697,879$																								 20,429$											 218,456$																								 308,909$																								 1,245,672$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 35,750$																														 -																									 -$																																						 9,390$																																	 45,140$																																								
Payroll	Taxes	Payable 188																																								 -																									 -																																									 -																																									 188																																																		
Due	to	Other -																																															 2,414																				 -																																															 -																																															 2,414																																														

Total	Liabilites 35,938$																											 2,414$															 -$																																					 9,390$																															 47,741$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 4,000$																																	 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 4,000$																																											
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																																		

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																															 218,456																														 -																																															 218,456																																								
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 299,519																														 299,519																																								
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 657,221																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 657,221																																								
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 18,015																	 18,015																																											

Total	Fund	Balances 661,941$																								 18,015$											 218,456$																								 299,519$																								 1,197,931$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 697,879$																								 20,429$											 218,456$																								 308,909$																								 1,245,672$																												

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
June	30,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,560,531$										 1,560,531$										 1,566,141$										 5,610$																			
Facility	Income 8,000																						 6,000																						 6,925																						 925																										
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 20,000																			 20,000																			 28,500																			 8,500																						
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 15,000																			 16,973																			 1,973																						
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 4,500																						 28,912																			 24,412																			

Total		Revenues 1,614,531$										 1,606,031$										 $1,647,450 41,419$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 9,000$																				 12,400$																	 (3,400)$																	
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 689																										 949																										 (260)																								
Engineering 6,300																						 4,725																						 2,827																						 1,898																						
Attorney 33,000																			 24,750																			 28,841																			 (4,091)																				
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																						 6,500																						 6,500																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 450																										 -																																		 450																										
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 3,375																						 -																																		 3,375																						
Management	Fees 59,707																			 44,780																			 44,780																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,625																						 1,219																						 1,219																						 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 954																										 954																										 -																																	
Telephone 800																										 600																										 705																										 (105)																								
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 1,875																						 1,706																						 169																										
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 82,566																			 82,566																			 78,802																			 3,764																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,500																						 1,875																						 3,748																						 (1,873)																				
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 2,175																						 1,960																						 215																										
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 1,170																						 1,540																						 (370)																								
Office	Supplies 350																										 263																										 126																										 137																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 223,023$														 187,140$														 187,231$														 (91)$																								

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 56,250$																	 44,493$																	 11,757$																
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 21,000																			 11,142																			 9,858																						
Cable 11,000																			 8,250																						 9,605																						 (1,355)																				
Gas 1,800																						 1,350																						 924																										 426																										
Trash	Removal 10,775																			 8,081																						 7,928																						 153																										
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 750																										 503																										 247																										
Access	Cards 1,500																						 658																										 658																										 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 195,154																 134,332																 134,332																 -																																	
Pool	Attendants 91,293																			 67,410																			 67,410																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 87,817																			 66,718																			 66,718																			 -																																	
Pool	Maintenance 30,955																			 23,091																			 23,091																			 -																																	
Janitorial 19,950																			 14,963																			 14,910																			 52																													
Gym	Monitor 34,252																			 25,959																			 25,959																			 -																																	
Facility	Maintenance 75,950																			 65,714																			 65,714																			 -																																	
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 35,400																			 23,006																			 12,394																			
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 2,500																						 3,636																						 (1,136)																				
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 58,500																			 84,446																			 (25,946)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 21,000																			 23,276																			 (2,276)																				
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 5,894																						 5,894																						 -																																	
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 3,750																						 5,233																						 (1,483)																				
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 5,250																						 4,059																						 1,191																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 750																										 -																																		 750																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 833,646$														 627,571$														 622,939$														 4,632$																			

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 150,242$														 146,225$														 4,017$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 30,000																			 44,390																			 (14,390)																	
Atheletic	Field 25,250																			 18,938																			 2,100																						 16,838																			
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 23,750																			 18,299																			 5,451																						
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 1,200																						 798																										 402																										
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 7,500																						 1,979																						 5,521																						
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 3,750																						 4,603																						 (853)																								
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 2,250																						 96																													 2,154																						
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 11,250																			 16,233																			 (4,983)																				
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 1,125																						 -																																		 1,125																						

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 250,004$														 234,723$														 15,282$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,166,985$										 877,576$														 857,662$														 19,914$																

Total	Expenditures 1,390,008$										 1,064,716$										 1,044,893$										 19,823$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 224,523$														 541,316$														 602,558$														 61,242$																

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 (240,450)$												 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (15,927)$															 300,866$														 362,108$														 61,242$																

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 15,927$																	 299,834$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 661,941$														

3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Proposed Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 34,140$																	 34,140$																	 -$																															
Kids	Night	Out	Income -$																															 -$																															 385$																								

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 34,140$																	 $34,525 -$																															

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 9,030$																				 9,030$																				 -$																															
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 691																										 691																										 -																																	
Other	Current	Charges 6																																 6																																 6																																 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 854																										 854																										 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 2,150																						 2,150																						 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms 647																										 647																										 2,841																						 (2,194)																				
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Supplies-General 900																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 73																													 73																													 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 119																										 (119)																								
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,603																						 746																										 746																										 -																																	
Contingency 4,970																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 14,196$																	 16,510$																	 (2,314)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 19,944$																	 18,015$																	 2,314$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 18,015$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 240,450$														 240,450$													 240,450$														 -$																															
Misc	Income -																																		 -																																	 3,803																						 3,803$																				
Interest 2,000																						 1,500																						 7,410																						 5,910																						

Total		Revenues 242,450$														 241,950$													 251,663$														 9,713$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 135,960$														 101,970$													 28,997$																	 72,973$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 196,870																 147,653																 158,585																 (10,933)																	
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 600																										 -																																		 600																										

Total	Expenditures 333,630$														 250,223$													 187,582$														 62,641$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (91,180)$															 64,082$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (91,180)$															 64,082$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 256,291$														 235,437$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 165,111$														 299,519$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	June	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	06/30/24 Thru	06/30/24 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$		 			 1,232,157$		 			 1,236,585$		 			 4,428$		 			
Interest	Income 9,000	 6,750	 29,765	 23,015	

Total		Revenues 1,241,157$		 			 1,238,907$		 			 1,266,351$		 			 27,444$		 			

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 130,632$		 			 130,632$		 			 130,632$		 			 -$		 		
Interest	-	5/1 130,632																 130,632																 130,632																 -	
Principal	-	5/1 975,000																 975,000																 975,000																 -	

Total	Expenditures 1,236,264$		 			 1,236,264$		 			 1,236,264$		 			 -$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,893$		 			 2,643$		 			 30,087$		 			 27,444$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,893$		 			 2,643$		 			 30,087$		 			 27,444$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 186,059$		 			 188,370$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 190,952$		 			 218,456$		 			

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 234,908$													 1,239,629$									 26,637$																 14,543$																 12,768$																 15,097$																 8,812$																			 13,747$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,566,141$									
Facility	Income 830																									 590																									 -																																	 890																									 1,245																					 650																									 290																									 170																									 2,260																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,925																					
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 13,177																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,754																					 668																									 6,332																					 -																																	 569																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 28,500																		
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,667																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,620																					 -																																	 -																																	 5,686																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,973																		
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 3,924																					 619																									 284																									 5,617																					 6,028																					 2,994																					 3,604																					 3,077																					 2,766																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 28,912																		

Total		Revenues 17,931$																 241,784$													 1,239,912$									 33,144$																 35,189$																 17,080$																 25,323$																 17,745$																 19,342$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,647,450$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 2,000$																			 1,800$																			 1,800$																			 1,000$																			 1,800$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,400$																
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 153																									 138																									 138																									 77																												 138																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 949																									
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 930																									 -																																	 290																									 -																																	 1,607																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,827																					
Attorney 2,461																					 3,970																					 4,937																					 5,639																					 4,791																					 3,853																					 3,192																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 28,841																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,500																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 4,976																					 4,975																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 4,976																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 44,780																		
Information	Technology 135																									 136																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 135																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,219																					
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 954																									
Telephone 129																									 101																									 46																												 17																												 115																									 47																												 15																												 158																									 76																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 705																									
Postage	&	Delivery 66																												 34																												 20																												 72																												 26																												 47																												 75																												 162																									 1,202																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,706																					
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 78,802																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 78,802																		
Printing	&	Binding 278																									 149																									 194																									 194																									 419																									 194																									 213																									 294																									 1,814																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,748																					
Legal	Advertising 140																									 469																									 448																									 163																									 163																									 183																									 80																												 315																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,960																					
Other	Current	Charges 178																									 155																									 193																									 181																									 170																									 22																												 115																									 239																									 287																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,540																					
Office	Supplies 14																												 13																												 13																												 13																												 14																												 13																												 14																												 21																												 11																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 126																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 95,036$																 11,183$																 12,146$																 13,503$																 13,067$																 11,803$																 10,857$																 9,090$																			 10,545$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 187,231$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,939$																			 5,221$																			 4,850$																			 4,810$																			 5,489$																			 4,610$																			 4,246$																			 4,373$																			 4,955$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 44,493$																
Water/Irrigation 1,444																					 1,168																					 1,157																					 1,038																					 1,251																					 1,440																					 1,622																					 1,148																					 875																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,142																		
Cable 943																									 1,247																					 1,030																					 1,030																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 1,048																					 1,110																					 1,102																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,605																					
Gas 85																												 165																									 21																												 93																												 115																									 117																									 119																									 209																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 924																									
Trash	Removal 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 881																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,928																					
Security:
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 223																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 503																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 658																									
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 16,263																		 13,869																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 13,050																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 134,332															
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,116																					 13,436																		 15,218																		 29,640																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 67,410																		
Field	Management/Administration 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,318																					 7,137																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 7,664																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 66,718																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,455																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 2,580																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 23,091																		
Janitorial 1,691																					 1,662																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,582																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 1,663																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,910																		
Gym	Monitor 2,854																					 2,855																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,854																					 2,775																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25,959																		
Facility	Maintenance 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,329																					 6,795																					 9,899																					 9,500																					 7,874																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 65,714																		
Pool	Chemicals 1,959																					 1,959																					 1,959																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 2,070																					 3,377																					 3,900																					 3,642																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 23,006																		
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 208																									 94																												 2,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,636																					
Repairs	and	Maintenance 17,250																		 9,151																					 11,357																		 6,235																					 8,885																					 10,278																		 6,278																					 8,354																					 6,659																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 84,446																		
Special	Events 7,952																					 2,358																					 1,329																					 1,837																					 394																									 6,074																					 350																									 906																									 2,077																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 23,276																		
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 5,068																					 770																									 56																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,894																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 18																												 178																									 992																									 1,050																					 557																									 658																									 96																												 1,341																					 342																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,233																					
Office	Supplies 509																									 339																									 619																									 275																									 433																									 477																									 370																									 422																									 616																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,059																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 74,503$																 64,949$																 62,180$																 56,813$																 58,996$																 71,476$																 72,148$																 75,287$																 86,588$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 622,939$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,207$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 146,225$													
Landscape	Contingency 5,896																					 7,648																					 2,040																					 1,475																					 360																									 976																									 -																																	 22,859																		 3,137																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 44,390																		
Atheletic	Field -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,100																					
Lake	Maintenance 1,821																					 1,842																					 3,584																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 1,842																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,299																		
Fountain	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 499																									 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 798																									
Grounds	Maintenance 100																									 -																																	 134																									 138																									 321																									 850																									 -																																	 289																									 147																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,979																					
Pump	Repairs -																																	 1,268																					 -																																	 -																																	 650																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,085																					 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,603																					
Streetlight	Repairs 96																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 96																												
Irrigation	Repairs 2,011																					 947																									 455																									 430																									 2,777																					 1,768																					 3,350																					 4,063																					 431																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,233																		
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 26,131$																 27,913$																 22,420$																 20,592$																 22,157$																 21,643$																 21,818$																 47,465$																 24,584$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 234,723$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 100,635$													 92,862$																 84,600$																 77,404$																 81,153$																 93,118$																 93,966$																 122,752$													 111,172$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 857,662$													

Total	Expenditures 195,671$													 104,045$													 96,745$																 90,907$																 94,220$																 104,921$													 104,824$													 131,842$													 121,717$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,044,893$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (177,740)$											 137,739$													 1,143,167$									 (57,763)$														 (59,031)$														 (87,842)$														 (79,501)$														 (114,096)$											 (102,376)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 602,558$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (240,450)													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (240,450)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (177,740)$											 137,739$													 1,143,167$									 (57,763)$														 (299,481)$											 (87,842)$														 (79,501)$														 (114,096)$											 (102,376)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 362,108$													

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,975$																 6,175$																			 1,975$																			 13,015$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 34,140$																
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 385.00																		 -																											 -																											 -																											 385.00																		

Total		Revenues -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,975$																 6,175$																			 1,975$																			 13,400$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 34,525$																

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 9,030$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 9,030$																			
Payroll-FICA	Expense -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 691																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 691																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6																															
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 854																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 854																									
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,150																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,150																					
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,841																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,841																					
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 73																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 73																												
Kids	Night	Out -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 119																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 119																									
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 432																									 102																									 85																												 127																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 746																									
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 438$																							 102$																							 3,899$																			 12,070$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 16,510$																

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 12,537$																 6,073$																			 (1,924)$																	 1,330$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 18,015$																

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 12,537$																 6,073$																			 (1,924)$																	 1,330$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 18,015$																

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $12,280,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,560,527.28											 2,792,680.47																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/3/2023 8,674.64	 285.63	 11,348.21																		 20,308.48	
2 11/14/2023 25,171.35																 828.80	 32,929.30																		 58,929.45	
3 11/21/2023 46,197.77																 1,521.13	 60,436.20																		 108,155.10	
4 11/28/2023 99,521.41																 3,276.89	 130,194.49															 232,992.79	
5 12/4/2023 783,033.44													 25,782.54															 1,024,368.90											 1,833,184.88																
6 12/6/2023 141,852.90													 4,670.72	 185,572.78															 332,096.40	
7 12/14/2023 17,472.73																 575.32	 22,857.93																		 40,905.97	
8 12/22/2024 5,220.21	 171.88	 6,829.11	 12,221.20	
9 1/9/2024 14,733.76																 485.13	 19,274.79																		 34,493.68	
10 1/22/2024 5,627.79	 185.30	 7,362.31	 13,175.41	
11 2/5/2024 8,535.95	 281.06	 11,166.79																		 19,983.80	
12 2/20/2024 2,580.66	 84.97	 3,376.04	 6,041.67	
13 3/6/2024 6,183.09	 203.59	 8,088.76	 14,475.44	
14 3/20/2024 3,576.78	 117.77	 4,679.16	 8,373.71	
15 4/5/2024 11,078.78																 364.79	 14,493.32																		 25,936.89	
16 4/18/2024 461.31	 15.19	 603.49	 1,079.99	
17 5/6/2024 5,738.62	 188.95	 7,507.30	 13,434.87	
18 5/21/2024 997.41	 32.84	 1,304.81	 2,335.06	
19 6/10/2024 770.21	 25.36	 1,007.60	 1,803.17	

TAX	CERTIFICATES 6/24/2024 9,738.18	 320.64	 12,739.54																		 22,798.37	
-	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,197,167.00	 																	39,418.51	 													1,566,140.85	 																		2,802,726.33	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		(4,291.03) (141.29) (5,613.57) (10,045.86)

100.36% 100.36% 100.36% 100.36%

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2024	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

06/06/24 2910-2924 $55,371.43
06/18/24 2925 2,509.18																																														
06/28/24 2926-2940 62,912.57																																												

$120,793.18
Recreation	Fund	-	Hancock

06/11/24 3 $350.00
06/24/24 4-5 1,873.00																																														
06/25/24 6-7 603.10																																																	
06/27/24 8-9 627.41																																																	

$3,453.51

General	Fund	-	Capital	Reserve

06/06/24 326 $2,075.00

$2,075.00

Utilities	and	Autopayments

06/04/24 Comcast 347.96																																																	
06/04/24 Comcast 619.76																																																	
06/06/24 JEA 5,829.44																																														
06/10/24 Comcast 134.67																																																	
06/21/24 Rubicon 880.90																																																	
06/28/24 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 5,826.38																																														

$13,639.11

TOTAL $139,960.80

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/05/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/06/24 00522 5/29/24 747-006  202406 320-57200-49300                                     *              750.00
6/21 DJ TEEN PARTY 5-10PM

CANDACE MINNICKS                                                  750.00 002910
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00522 6/21/24 747-004  202406 320-57200-49300                                     *              450.00

DJ 3HR 6/21
CANDACE MINNICKS                                                  450.00 002911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00135 5/30/24 24-03411 202405 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NTC OF MTG 5/30
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      79.63 002912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00471 4/30/24 3382909  202402 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,802.27

FEB MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,802.27 002913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00471 5/31/24 3397426  202403 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,178.50

MAR GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,178.50 002914

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00471 5/31/24 3397427  202403 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,674.14

MAR MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,674.14 002915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00201 4/01/24 13129562 202404 320-57200-46500                                     *            3,376.72

APR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,376.72 002916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00201 5/01/24 13129562 202405 320-57200-46500                                     *            3,376.72

MAY POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,376.72 002917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00201 6/01/24 13129562 202406 320-57200-46500                                     *            3,376.72

JUN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,376.72 002918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00040 6/03/24 185814B  202406 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,842.00

JUN WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,842.00 002919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00388 4/30/24 15795    202403 330-57200-46400                                     *              168.95

MAR IRRIGATION INSPECTION
VERDEGO LLC                                                       168.95 002920

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00388 5/22/24 16015    202405 330-57200-46400                                     *            2,398.70

RPLC ZONE WIRES
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,398.70 002921

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/05/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/06/24 00388 5/30/24 16139    202405 330-57200-46250                                     *           15,970.00
RMV EXCESS MULCH/INSTALL

VERDEGO LLC                                                    15,970.00 002922
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00388 6/03/24 16224    202406 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.08

JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.08 002923

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/06/24 00388 6/05/24 16340    202406 330-57200-46250                                     *            1,600.00

BASE CUT TREE & DEBRIS
VERDEGO LLC                                                     1,600.00 002924

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/24 00114 6/14/24 144549   202406 310-51300-42000                                     *            1,101.10

POSTAGE ASMNT NOTICES
6/14/24 144549   202406 310-51300-42500                                     *            1,408.08

MAILED NOTICES
ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                              2,509.18 002925

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00522 5/29/24 747-007  202405 320-57200-49300                                     *              450.00

7/4 PARTY DJ
CANDACE MINNICKS                                                  450.00 002926

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00422 5/30/24 24322    202405 330-57200-46000                                     *              460.65

RPLC CAN LIGHT RESTROOM
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             460.65 002927

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00052 6/03/24 21280531 202406 330-57200-46000                                     *              900.65

EXIT LIGHT BATTERIES
FIRST COAST FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT                               900.65 002928

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00373 6/11/24 1040125E 202405 320-57200-43300                                     *                 .92

MAY INSIDE FERC FGT Z3
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                  .92 002929

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00071 6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-33000                                     *            2,917.33

JUN GENERAL MANAGER
6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-33000                                     *           10,132.33

JUN FACILITY MANAGER
6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-33100                                     *            7,095.08

JUN GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,663.50

JUN FIELD OPS MANAGER
6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

JUN GYM MONITOR
6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-34100                                     *            1,936.67

JUN MAINTENANCE TECH

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/05/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-34100                                     *            5,937.08
JUN SR MAINTENANCE TECH

6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,579.58
JUN POOL MAINTENANCE

6/01/24 585      202406 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,662.50
JUN JANITORIAL

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               42,895.15 002930
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00071 6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-35100                                     *              135.42

JUN INFO TECH
6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,975.58

JUN MANAGEMENT FEES
6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

JUN WEBSITE ADMIN
6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-51000                                     *               10.87

OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-42000                                     *              101.29

POSTAGE
6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-42500                                     *              405.45

COPIES
6/01/24 586      202406 310-51300-41000                                     *               76.29

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,810.90 002931

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00518 6/07/24 191205   202405 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,606.97

MAY ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                       1,606.97 002932

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00504 6/07/24 06072024 202406 330-57200-46000                                     *              212.00

TERMITE BOND RENEWAL
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS                                              212.00 002933

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00274 6/12/24 34707    202406 330-57200-46000                                     *              185.00

JUN FIRE ANTS QRTLY SRVCS
QUICK CATCH                                                       185.00 002934

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00274 6/12/24 34708    202406 330-57200-46000                                     *              170.00

JUN FIRE ANTS QRTLY SRVCS
QUICK CATCH                                                       170.00 002935

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00274 6/15/24 34760    202406 330-57200-46000                                     *              560.00

JUN SNAKE SERVICES
QUICK CATCH                                                       560.00 002936

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00233 5/31/24 242      202405 320-57200-33100                                     *            8,123.33

MAY LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,123.33 002937

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/05/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/28/24 00388 6/17/24 16433    202406 330-57200-46250                                     *              400.00
4 PINE TREE BASE CUTS

VERDEGO LLC                                                       400.00 002938
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00388 6/21/24 16499    202406 330-57200-46250                                     *              880.00

SOIL LOW SPOTS BBALL CT
VERDEGO LLC                                                       880.00 002939

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/28/24 00388 6/21/24 16500    202406 330-57200-46250                                     *              257.00

RMV MULCH ADDED SOD
VERDEGO LLC                                                       257.00 002940

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                120,793.18

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              120,793.18

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO





























































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/05/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND

BANK C REC FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/11/24 00003 6/03/24 3191     202406 320-57200-49400                                     *              350.00
BALLOON ENTERTAINMENT

TWIST OF FUN BALLOON ART                                          350.00 000003
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/24/24 00005 6/18/24 06182024 202406 320-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

TROPICAL INFLATABLE
6/24/24 06242004 202406 320-57200-49400                                     *            1,400.00

LEGO WEEK
BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                 1,800.00 000004

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/24/24 00004 6/12/24 061224   202406 320-57200-52006                                     *               36.00

6/12/24-36 SHAVED ICE CUP
6/19/24 061924   202406 320-57200-52006                                     *               37.00

6/19/24-37 SHAVED ICE CUP
JAX SNOW SHACK                                                     73.00 000005

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/24 00006 6/17/24 061724   202406 320-57200-12000                                     *              355.93

DIRECT DEPOSIT 950005
BRANDON BURTON                                                    355.93 000006

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/24 00007 6/17/24 061724   202406 320-57200-12000                                     *              247.17

DIRECT DEPOSIT #950008
JASMIN LOCKETT                                                    247.17 000007

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/27/24 00008 6/14/24 061424   202406 320-57200-12000                                     *              627.41

DIRECT DEPOSIT #950004
KELIYAH BROTHERS                                                  627.41 000008

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/27/24 00008 6/21/24 06212024 202406 320-57200-12000                                     *              475.96

DIRECT DEPOSIT #950006
6/21/24 06212024 202406 320-57200-12000                                     V              475.96-

DIRECT DEPOSIT #950006
KELIYAH BROTHERS                                                     .00 000009

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                  3,453.51

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                3,453.51

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



6/11/24, 10:59 AM3191_TwistofFun!BalloonArt

Page 1 of 1https://www.managersal.com/pro.php?fo=1&pf=406419L52618cFyW&id=363489

Approved Jun 4, 2024 by Alison Mossing  fingerprint: 24.227.116.130::1717515530

Twist of Fun! Balloon Art
Inflated Excellence
6111 Wakulla Springs Road • Jacksonville • FL 32258 • twistoffun@outlook.com
Tel: (904) 568-2472 • Fax: • https://www.facebook.com/Twistoffunballoonart

Invoice for Services

Invoice Date: June 3, 2024  Invoice No.: 3191

Client: 
      Bartram Springs CDD
      Bartram Springs CDD 
      Tel: 
      Email: bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

 

Event Info & Venue: 
      Jun 14, 2024 - Friday, 10:00am to 12:00pm
      Bartram Springs Clubhouse
      14530 Cherry Lake Dr E       Jacksonville, FL,
32258
      (904) 880-5156
      http://www.bartramspringshoa.com/ .

Services: 

     
Item Rate  

 Balloon Entertainment 2hrs $350.00  

 
 

Amount Due: 

Total: $350.00

 

Terms
• Balance is due by Jun 7, 2024
• Please make all checks payable to Twist of Fun Balloon Art.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact us at (904) 568-2472 or
twistoffun@outlook.com.

 

Thank you for letting us entertain you!

ID: 3191



BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND                                           6/24/2024
VENDOR NUMBER/NAME:      5 BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC      CHECK #: 000004
INV DATE    INV#        AMOUNT  DISCOUNT          NET
20240618 06182024       400.00                 400.00  TROPICAL INFLATABLE
20240624 06242004     1,400.00               1,400.00  LEGO WEEK

                          TOTAL                $1,800.00

BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND                                           6/24/2024
VENDOR NUMBER/NAME:      5 BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC      CHECK #: 000004
INV DATE    INV#        AMOUNT  DISCOUNT          NET
20240618 06182024       400.00                 400.00  TROPICAL INFLATABLE
20240624 06242004     1,400.00               1,400.00  LEGO WEEK

                          TOTAL                $1,800.00

                                                   6/24/2024        $1,800.00*

    ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS & 00 CENTS  *****************************

      BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.
      115B INDUSTRIAL LOOP N.
      ORANGE PARK FL  32073

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL  32092
RED FUND
(904) 940-5850

HANCOCK BANK

JACKSONVILLE, FL
63-12781631

000004

DATE AMOUNT

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PAY

TO THE

ORDER

OF:

C000004C A063112786A70752800C



Quantity Rate Discount Subtotal Extended
1 1 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

$400.00

n/a

$400.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Total

Comments: 

Additional Details:  Name / Address
Attn:  Leah Tinscher

Ltincher@gmsnf.com

GMS

Date:  June 18th, 2024

Invoice No.:  06182024.09

Invoice

Description
Tropical Inflatable (Thru Friday)

Bouncers, Slides, and More Inc.   
115B Industrial Loop N.      
Orange Park, FL                   32073



Quantity Rate Discount Subtotal Extended
1 1 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

$1,400.00

n/a

$1,400.00

Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Total

Comments: 

Additional Details:  Name / Address
Attn:  Leah Tinscher

Ltincher@gmsnf.com

GMS

Date:  June 24h, 2024

Invoice No.:  06242024.02

Onsite Lego instruction

Lego demonstration and games

Lego Movie

Invoice

Description
Lego Week:

Double Lane Lego Obst.:

Bouncers, Slides, and More Inc.   
115B Industrial Loop N.      
Orange Park, FL                   32073



Thank You for Your Support! 
 

INVOICE  
 

Jax Snow Shack 
1754 Sternwheel Dr. 
Jacksonville, FL  32223 
Phone: 904-655-1658 

DATE: 6/12 - 6/30/2024 

 
PURCHASED BY:  
Leah Tincher 
14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 
Jacksonville, FL  32258 

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
Bartram Springs Camps  

 

DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE  TOTAL 

6/12/2024 36  Shaved Ice 3oz. Cups $1.00 $36.00 

6/19/2024 37 Shaved Ice 3oz. Cups $1.00 $37.00 

     

     

     

     

     

     

  Subtotal $73.00 

  Sales tax N/A  

  CASH/CHECK TOTAL DUE $73.00 

  CREDIT CARD TOTAL DUE 
(Includes a 3% Processing Fee) $75.19 

 



Bartram Springs CDD - BARTRAMS

                                        POSTED RETURN FILE - DETAIL REPORT        TIME 20:57:15
0 COMPANY ID: 1510432579
  COMPANY NAME: PYPL ACCT
0PROFILE NAME         ACH TYPE ENTRY DESCRIPTION EFF ENTRY DATE TRAN CD ABA NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER          AMOUNT
 ------------         -------- ----------------- -------------- ------- ---------- --------------          ------
                        PPD       PAYROLL            06/24/24     21    263079276  702950518              355.93CR
0                 IDENTIFICATION:
                  PAYEE/PAYER NAME: BRANDON BURTON
                  RETURN REASON: R03 NO ACCOUNT/UNABLE TO LOCATE ACCOUNT
                  RETURN TRACE NO.:  065503680771353
                  ORIG. TRACE NO.: 065400150000002

Bartram Springs CDD Confidential User: SHENNING Report Generated: 06/25/2024 06:30:27 AM Page 1 of 1



Bartram Springs CDD - BARTRAMS

                                        POSTED RETURN FILE - DETAIL REPORT        TIME 20:51:25
0 COMPANY ID: 1510432579
  COMPANY NAME: PYPL ACCT
0PROFILE NAME         ACH TYPE ENTRY DESCRIPTION EFF ENTRY DATE TRAN CD ABA NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER          AMOUNT
 ------------         -------- ----------------- -------------- ------- ---------- --------------          ------
                        PPD       PAYROLL            06/20/24     21    261171480  0008370242             247.17CR
0                 IDENTIFICATION:
                  PAYEE/PAYER NAME: JASMIN LOCKETT
                  RETURN REASON: R04 INVALID ACCOUNT NUMBER
                  RETURN TRACE NO.:  065503680297349
                  ORIG. TRACE NO.: 065400150000006

Bartram Springs CDD Confidential User: SHENNING Report Generated: 06/24/2024 11:48:54 AM Page 1 of 1



Bartram Springs CDD - BARTRAMS

                                        POSTED RETURN FILE - DETAIL REPORT        TIME 20:14:46
0 COMPANY ID: 1510432579
  COMPANY NAME: PYPL ACCT
0PROFILE NAME         ACH TYPE ENTRY DESCRIPTION EFF ENTRY DATE TRAN CD ABA NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER          AMOUNT
 ------------         -------- ----------------- -------------- ------- ---------- --------------          ------
                        PPD       PAYROLL            06/24/24     21    314074269  0264198046             627.41CR
0                 IDENTIFICATION:
                  PAYEE/PAYER NAME: KELIYAH BROTHERS
                  RETURN REASON: R04 INVALID ACCOUNT NUMBER
                  RETURN TRACE NO.:  065503681080796
                  ORIG. TRACE NO.: 065400150000001

Bartram Springs CDD Confidential User: SHENNING Report Generated: 06/27/2024 10:30:23 AM Page 1 of 1



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/05/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/06/24 00117 5/03/24 2331     202405 600-53800-61000                                     *            2,075.00
RMV FAILED COMPRESSOR

RIVER CITY MECHANICAL SERVICES LLC                              2,075.00 000326
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  2,075.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                2,075.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO







Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
May 10, 2024

Services From
May 14, 2024 to Jun 13, 2024

Page
2 of 3









Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
May 10, 2024

Services From
May 20, 2024 to Jun 19, 2024

Page
2 of 4





Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
May 10, 2024

Services From
May 20, 2024 to Jun 19, 2024

Page
4 of 4

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Do Not Call: The FTC and the FCC established a National Do Not Call
Registry to prevent unwanted telephone solicitations. You may add your
number to the Registry or have it removed by calling toll-free from
your home telephone number to 888-382-1222 or via the Internet at
www.donotcall.gov.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.





Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
May 16, 2024

Services From
May 20, 2024 to Jun 19, 2024

Page
2 of 3































Name & Month: Rich Whetsel/ May2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

5/13/24 Pinch A Penny $104.35 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Pro Leaf Net Ser Grade with Fine (2)
5/15/24 Wawa $16.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Unleaded Gas
5/15/24 Amazon $43.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2"x4" White Rectangular Pool Deck Grate with Screws (3)
5/16/24 Amazon $229.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Outdoor Storage Shed Cabinet
5/16/24 Home Depot $377.60 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Wall Mount Key Safe, Key Kwikset (6), 36"x80" 1-3/4" 6 Panel Fir Slab
5/22/24 Autozone $8.51 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE STP Hydraulic Jack Oil

TOTAL: $780.42

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:
Code:















Name & Month: Christian Birol/ May 2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

1 5/2/24 amazon $39.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE rock climbing holds 
2 5/2/24 amazon $49.97 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE trash bags
3 5/2/24 constant contact $88.00 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES office supplies
4 5/3/24 amazon $199.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE gym equipment wipes
5 5/6/24 amazon $8.00 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS american flag banner
6 5/6/24 amazon $69.12 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE toilet paper 
7 5/6/24 amazon $135.90 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS banners/beach balls
8 5/6/24 amazon $146.97 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE pet waste roll bags
9 5/8/24 amazon $39.06 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS banners/memorial day

10 5/9/24 walmart $45.64 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS lego/fun pops
11 5/9/24 walmart $57.48 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS mothers day event
12 5/9/24 amazon $57.76 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS watercolors/receiptbk
13 5/9/24 amazon $89.00 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS watercolors 
14 5/9/24 amazon $241.29 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE paper towels
15 5/10/24 hobby lobby $16.73 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS flower decor
16 5/10/24 amazon $58.96 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE toilet seat covers
17 5/10/24 amazon $69.95 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS  paint brushes mothers day
18 5/10/24 amazon $142.48 1 320 57200 43600 FITNESS CENTER REPAIRS/SUPPL barbell
19 5/10/24 amazon $149.98 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE flood lights 
20 5/13/24 dollar general $14.86 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE fly swatters
21 5/11/24 publix $162.13 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS food items/ mothers day
22 5/13/24 amazon $255.44 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS crafts
23 5/14/24 walmart $51.91 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund camp/kids night
24 5/12/24 amazon $449.90 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund camp supplies, birdhouses,et
25 5/15/24 amazon $23.94 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS name tags
26 5/15/24 amazon $97.44 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE trash bags
27 5/16/24 amazon $140.34 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE toilet paper 
28 5/17/24 amazon $25.99 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund crafts
29 5/20/24 amazon $310.06 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund shelving units
30 5/21/24 amazon $34.55 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE toilet paper 
31 5/22/24 amazon $73.30 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE pool duck drain
32 5/23/24 amazon $81.18 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE trash bags
33 5/22/24 amazon $247.99 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE paper towels
34 5/24/24 signup genius $59.99 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES sign up genius 

TOTAL: $3,735.28

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement













































































Leah Tincher/May 2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

1 5/20/24 Winn Dixie $3.99 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS water
2 5/20/24 Papa Johns $119.26 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund kids night out pizza
3 5/22/24 Amazon $99.99 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund walkie talkies
4 5/24/24 Walmart $20.26 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS fun pops 
5 5/24/24 Walmart $467.74 1 320 57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES ink cartridges
6 5/27/24 Five Below $14.98 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund kids camp hoola hoops
7 5/27/24 Dollar Tree $25.53 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS party decor
8 5/27/24 Amazon $27.00 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS duck inflatable 
9 5/27/24 Amazon $68.75 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund plastic cups

10 5/27/24 Amazon $99.36 1 320 57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS tempura paints/rubber duck beach balls 
11 5/27/24 Amazon $363.82 1 300 13100 10101 Due From Rec Fund camp supplies

TOTAL: $1,310.68

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:


















	Agenda
	IV.       Approval of Minutes of the July 15, 2024 Meeting
	            VI. B.                                                              Reduction of Parking Lot Light Pollution
	            VII. A.                                                              CDD Goals & Objectives
	B.        Agreement with Coastal Coffee
	VIII. A.        Dobson for New Light on Bartram Springs Parkway Median
	            D.                                                              Irrigation Repairs
	            IX. A.                                                              KatDance Studio
	B.        Micki Woodford for Fitness Instruction
	X. C.        District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule
	D.        Amenity Management & Field Operations - Report
	XII. A.  Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2024
	B.  Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



